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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6
Sent: 2/24/2019 10:08:57 PM

Subject: Acana: Lisa Freeman - EON-380708

Attachments: 2063115-report.pdf; 2063115-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-380708] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2063 115-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2063115-attachments.zip'
and 1s attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-380708

ICSR #: 2063115

EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Natural Balance Petcurean (see diet history for additional details);
2063115

AE Date 02/16/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Terrier - Bull - American Pit

Age B6 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2063115

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana, Natural Balance, Petcurean (see diet history for additional details)

Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 2/16/19. Eating multiple BEG diets Taurine and troponin pending Dog
changed to Purina HA vegetarian dry while in hospital and owner has continued this. Will try switching to Pro
Plan Sensitive Skin and Stomach Salmon when bag of HA runs out. If she tolerates that, will stay on it. If not,
will switch back to HA since she's done well on that.

Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010388



Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name 1D Date

Acana, Natural Balance, Petcurean (see diet history for additional
details)

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-380708

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=397717

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010389



Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: _Carey, Lauren; Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;
i B6

Sent: 6/10/2019 9:32:54 PM

Subject: Acana: Lisa Freeman - EON-390104

Attachments: 2068046-report.pdf; 2068046-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-390104] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2068046-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2068046-attachments.zip'
and 1s attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-390104

ICSR #: 2068046

EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Acana Natural Balance Petcurean (see diet history for additional
details); 2068046

AE Date 02/16/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Terrier - Bull - American Pit

Age .Ems.-.Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2068046

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010439



Submission Type: Followup

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Better/Improved/Recovering
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: |

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name 1D Date

Acana, Natural Balance, Petcurean (see diet history for additional
details)

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-380708
Initial ICSR: 2063115

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-390104

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&i1ssueType=10100&
1ssueld=407376& parentlssueTypeld=12

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010440



from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA oftice.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification; B6

Sent: 5/28/2019 7:41:41 PM

Subject: .Bil Jac Picky No More--Small Breed-Persnickety Recipe w/ chicken liver:
.....B6 |- EON-388960

Attachments: 2067506-report.pdf; 2067506-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388960] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "20675006-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2067506-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388960

ICSR #: 2067500

EON Title: PFR Event created for Bil Jac Picky No More® Small Breed Persnickety Recipe w/ chicken liver;
2067500

AE Date 05/17/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Spaniel - Cocker American

Age B [ears

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067506

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Bil Jac Picky No More® Small Breed Persnickety Recipe w/ chicken liver

Description: Patient presented to rDVM 5/17/2019 for evaluation of a cough x 1 month, extreme lethargy and
decreased appetite. rDVM suspected CHF based on radiographs and worsening murmur - now a 4/6. A new
arrhythmia was also discovered on ECG. Intermmitent sinus rhythm with frequent APCs, occasional paroxysmal
SVTs (short duration), isolated and couplet VPCs (LV and RV in origin). Confirmed patient was in left sided

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010459



heart failure w/ advanced DMVD and decreased contractile function which is very uncommon with valvular
disease.

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

Product Name D Date

Bil Jac Picky No More® Small Breed Persnickety Recipe w/ chicken
liver

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-388960

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa? decorator=none& e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=406137

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010460



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
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Lummings B6
Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY B6

Female {Spayed)
Canine Covker Snaniel Black
Patient ID; B6

..................

STANDARD CONSENT FORM

| am the owner, or agent forthe owner, of the above desoribed animal and have the authar ity 1o eenste oonsent. |
herely asuthwire the Cummings School of Velerinary Medicdne at Tults University (hevein alfter Cummings Schinol) to
prearibe iortreaiment of said animal acmading o the following temmes and onditions

Currmingrs Schonl and iis officers, agents and employess will provide such velerinary medical care as they deem
reasanable and appropeiate under the cimoemstances.

Currmings School and iis officers, agents, and employess will use all reasonable care inthe treabment of the abowe
mertimned animal, bt will not be [iable for any loss or accident that may ooour or any disease that may develop as a
result of the care and treastment provided.

| understand that the abwwve ident ied animal may be treated by Gummings School shuderds under the-supenvision and
assistance of Cummings Sdcool siaff membars

in eecuting this form, | herdby exqures iy adoowledoe that risks, benefits and altemative forms of treabment have
been explained o me. | understand said explanation, and | consenit totreatment. Should any additional treatments or
diagnostics be required during the oontinued care of my animal, | understand that | will be given the opportunity to
ditars and consent o these additional procedures. | understand that further or additional treatment may bereqpired
withuut an opportunity for disoussion and consideration by me, inthecaceof thedeselopmeent of any lile-threatening
emergency during the oontinued cre of my animal and | expressly consant to all sudh reasonahle treatime it as
required | realize and understand that results carnot be ;aranteed

if arw equipment is kel with theanimal, it will be aocepted with the unders tanding thal Curmmings School assumees no
responshility for any loss of eqpapment that may ooor.

| agreeto pidk up the animal when notified that it s ready for relese

in the evenit the animal i not picked up, and iTten {10) days have expired since aregstaad letier was sent o the
addres given above, notilying me o call for the animal, the animal may be sold or otherwise disposad of ina lumane
marmser and the procesds applied to the dvarges noumed in aring and treating the animal.  Faiure to remove said
anamal will not and does not reliese me from oblisation for the oosts of services rendered.

| herelyy granit 1D the Cummings Sdhwool of Velerinary Medicine at Tults University, its officers and employess
{oolleciively refared to herein as Cummings School), and s agenis and assigns {the Grantees) the imrevoahle nghits o
photneragh / videotape the operation or procedhure o be performed, inchading appropriate and otherwise use such
phoingraphs and mages for, and in cormection with, aGraniess medical, soertific, educational, and publicity
puEpisEs, by anvy means, methods and media {prinit and elecironic) now lnown ar, inthe ubre, dessoped that the
Grantee deems appropriate{provided that sudh photnoraphs and mapes may not be used in for-profit oommencials,
uniess such commerdals are publiczing educational proorams at Cummings School). As medical and surgical treabment
necesitates the removal oftisue, cells, fuids or body parts of my animal, | authoriae the Grantees i dispose of oruse
these tissues, cells, fuids orbody parts for scianstific and educalional puorposes.
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| understand that a ANANCE CHARGE will be applied o all acomuards unpaid after 30 days. The FINANCE CHARGE &
compuizd ona monthly rate of 1.33% par month, which 5 an annual percentage rate of 16% applied to the average
dhily balance ouistanding, with a mindmum fee of S50,

| do hather agree that should avwy payment, or the full amment of the sum stated above, become ovenduemone than 20
iy from the alwwe-agread upon time of payment ar paymanits, the endire babnee shall be oonsidered in defalt and
become due and payable. 1 iurther apree io be responsiblie for amy or all colledtion agency andfor attormey fees
necessary o colledd the fulll asnoont

| do hxther agree to comply with hours of visitation in confunction with our Hospitals polioy.

| have read, understand, and agree o accept the terms and oonditions herein

B6

i the individhol adentting the annal & sosneone other than the lepal owner,
please comnplicte the portion belowe

owner to pay the veterinary medical services provided at Gummings School pursuant o thetems and conditions
desaribed above

Aadhuwized Agerd - Please Print Agerd's Spnahre

TownyGity State 7ip
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Cummings T

Veterinary Medical Center P PO R ST

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY hittp-ffwetmed tults eduf
Discharpe Invirusckion:

et BB e ot ke ool | 36

mgﬁI.'f.'ff_'f_'fffffféff_?ffffff.'_'f_'fffjm

ER Supervisor:

B6

Diagnoses:
O Chronic vahalar disease with mitral reprgitation, congestive heart faihore with paimonary edema
o Amhwthmia
O Maoderate pulmonary hyperbensaon

\Cfioical findings:

I_Eﬂgmmtﬂhummepubhnﬁmhﬂnmmisa onein dops, due to aping changes to the valve
that result in thickening amid a subsequent leak of the valve The heart enlargement has now progressed to the pomnt
whereflud is backing up into the hngs casing pilmonary edema, a condition called congestive heart falure. We cannot

treament options cannot reverse the damage B the valve.

Diagnostic test nesuls:

O Chest mdiograph [x-ray] findings-The heart is enlarged amd there is fluld in the ings

o bchoardiogram finding=- Al chamhers of the heart are enluped and there i alage leak at the mitral valve
along with aledk at the iricespil. There is also higher then nomal pressure in her lungs which muld be second ary
te the loft Sded heart diseace.

o BCG findings The BCG showeil a far amount of amhythmia - resulting from the: bwer dhambers {ventrides) of the
heart

o Labwork findings The kidney values amd eledrolytes are within nermal Bmites

..............

of drugs will be adusied based on the breathing rate and effort. In peneral, most dogs with heart failune that is well
conimoled have a breathing rate ai nest of iess than 35 to 40 breaths per minarte. In addition, the breathing effort, noted
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There are nsinuctions for moniionng breathing, and a form 0 help keep track of breathing rabe and drog doses, on the
Tulfts HeartSmart web dte (hitp:/ffvet i< edu/heartamart fat- home monitoring/|. We alco want you te walbdh for

weakness or collapse, areduction in appetite, worsening mugh, or distention of the belly as these findings indicate that we
should do a rechedk examinalion

Recommended Moedi callions

“Hw ...........

a’eahmd in ﬂlefuun_-. Rq:ﬂ]hmnrsh'mm Mm {repehhuelﬁidmgnmngfmtdf—lemli, e}
are penerally not advised ai this stape of heart fahwre.

RechedgFollow wgr

Fnuhy Hayrmhammpmuimf B6

Presonplaoo Refill Descloknes:

For the saofely ond well-benng of our potients, your pel maest rove hod on exesrination by one of our velerinmorions within the posdt
yeov in orde rin obioin presoription medietions.

Ovuderiongy Food:

Please che ok with your primory veierinorian o puechese The recommended dicts). i you wish o porehose your food from s,
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emse ool 7-10 doys in achvornee [S08-887-0629) 1o ensuve the food & in siock. Allermalively. velerimory diels con be ordered
{from online reloilers with 0 prescriptonfeterinmery oppronol.

Clinacal Tiiods-

Chniczd Iriaks ore shudies in which our vele rinory dociors werk with you omd your pel o investigele o spe cific dBeone [eoeess or o
promsang new iesd orreakment. Feose see ourwelsie: vel hufls. edufoemey il sheokes

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010517



Cummings -

\eterinary Medical Center Heart Failure Monftoring Worksheet

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Day Respiratory | = B6 = Dace Appetite
Rate/Minute AM (3 ]
sample X2 1 tab 1/2.ab @ ExceBent | Good | Fer ) Poor Motes:Bresthing betier
{12 Sme) {6 25me)

1- E excetient [ Good [ Fair 0 roor  Motes
2 L excellent [ Good [ Fair H poor Hotes
3 [ excellent [dGood [drar [ Poor Motes
4 O excetlent [T good  [Drar  Hroor moes
5: I excetlent [ Good [ Fair O poor mowes
& [ excetemt [ good [ Fair Hpoor mowes
7 [ excellent [ Good [ Fair U roor moes
8 M encetlent Hgood Hrar  Hpoor motes
9  excetent [ Good A rar Hpoor Moes
10 [ excellent [ Good [ Fair [ roor Hotes
11 M excellent ™ Good  H Fair Hpoor moes
1z M excetent HGood Hrar Dpoor Hoes
1% I excelent [ Good [ Fair Hpoor Motes
14 M encetlent M good Hrar  Hpoor motes
1% I excetlent [ Good [ Fair Uroor moes
16 M encetlent Hdood Hrar  Hpoor motes
17 [ excellemt [J good [ Fair H roor Motes
1z M encellent Jeood  Hrar Hpoor Motes
19 [ excellent [ Good  H Fair Hpoor moes
20 [ excetlent [0 Good [ rar [ roor  Motes
21 M encetlent [ good Hrar  Hpoor motes
72 [ excetent [Jgood  [Hrar Hpoor Moes
2% [ excellent [ Good [ Fair [ poor Hotes
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24 O excetlent [ Good [ rair O roor Motes

%5 [ excellent [J Good [ Fair U poor Motes
26 O excetlent [J Good X Fair O roor Motes
27 [ excellent [JGood [Drar  Dlroor Motes
b1 [ excellent [JGood [Crar  Dlroor Motes
29: [ excetent [ Good [ Fair [ roor Hoes
30 [ excetlent [Jgood [Hdrar [ roor Wokes
31 [ excellent [ Good [ Fair L poor motes

Respiration Rates Count the rnumber of breaths for 30 seconds and multiply times 2 to get the respiratory rateper minue. in
dines, abtain the respiratory rate when they are at rest and not panting. In cats, get the respratory rate al rest when they are
not puring. Inanimals with well conirolied heart falhare, the breathing rate i ofien less than35-40 lreaths per minuie. When
the hreathing rate is dimbing, or when there s more affort to the chest wall or belly muscles during breathing, then fhaid is

|iﬂy'mﬂigilﬂ2hl’gil’ﬂl‘l’ll’ﬁi B6 ‘rrn;ben:i:ah!:l. Pleasebring this sheet with youto your ned
e T s

Mease visit our HeartSmart Wehsite for further mlormation
hitpe/fvettults.edufheartsmarnt/at-home monitaring/
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Cummings i

Te lephone (S08) 8395395

\Veterinary Medical Center v

hittp/fwetmed tufts eduyf
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Nutritional Tips for Pets with Heart Disease

Low sodium, high quality pet treats

Notes:

1. Most other dog treats are high in sodium.

2. If your pet has other medical conditions, these treats may not be appropriate. Talk to your veterinarian if
you have questions or make an appointment with the Nutrition Service.

Product | Calories per treat
| Dogs
Hill's Science Diet Baked Light Biscusts with Real Chicken Small Dog Treat 8
Hill's Science Diet Baked Light Biscuits with Real Chicken Medium Dog Treat 34
3‘3'; ﬁcmm‘chE;t Soft Savories Peanut Butter & Banana, Beef & Cheddar, or Chicken & 2627, depending on flavor
Hi I -Bak ; icken in :
B:e? lgdesieB:tli;fcﬂ:m&JﬁBgngg‘Nawrah with Chicken & Carrots, Duck & Pumpkin, or 12-13, depending on flavor
Purnina Beyond Natural Salmon Dog Biscuit Treat with Oats or Chicken & Barley 27-29, depending on flavor
Punna Alpo Vanety Snaps Little Bites (beef, chicken, liver, lamb or beef, bacon, cheese, 16
peanut butter)
Purina Alpo Variety Snaps Big Bites (beef, chicken_liver, lamb) 58
Royal Canin Onginal Canine treat 5
Cars
Royal Canin Oniginal Feline treat 2
Fancy Feast Duos Natural Rotissene Chicken Cat treat 2
Fancy Feas! Duos Tuna with Accents of Parsley Cal treat 2

Taste enhancers to can make your pet's food tastier to increase food intake
Safe and effective appetite stimulants are now available for dogs and cats. Please talk to your veteninarian if

your pet is not eating well, not eating ideal foods, or is losing weight.

Notes:

1. All foods in this list should be prepared without salt

2. These taste enhancers should be added in_small amounts. If your pet eats too much of them, they will
unbalance the diet and increase your pet's risk for nutritional deficiencies

Dogs

» Honey or maple syrup

v Homemade chicken, beef, or fish broth (made without salt; avoid all deli
meats and rotisserie chicken). Avoid store bought broths because even the
low sodium brands are too high in sodium.

v Sugar (brown or white) — Domino pourable light brown sugar is a good option

v Vanilla or fruit yogurt — One option that dogs seem to like is Yoplait Custard

Yogurt (caramel or vanilla flavors). If you try other brands, just be sure the

sodium is less than 100 mg per 100 calories (the Yoplait is 95 mg per 170

calories which comes out to 56 mg sodium per 100 calories). Also avoid yogurts with artificial sweeteners.

Maple syrup. Low salt brands include Log Cabin All Natural, Maple Grove Farm 100% pure maple syrup, or

Stop and Shop Original Syrup

Applesauce (be sure they have less than 50 mg sodium per serving)

Ketchup (no salt added). Examples include Hunts or Heinz no salt added

Pasta sauce (no salt added). Examples: Francesco Rinaldi no salt added or Enrico’s no salt added)

Frosted Mini Wheats Onginal — these can be crumbled on his food

Lean meats, cooked (chicken, turkey, beef, or fish) — not deli/sandwich meats/cold cuts, rotisserie chicken,

and any canned fish or meat

Eggs, cooked

4 4 € < <« <

<
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Dogs (continued)

v Homemade chicken, beef, or fish broth (even low sodium store-bought broths are too high in sodium).
Avoid all canned soups unless labeled as no sall added

» Low-sall breakfast cereal - the label should read, “very low sodium food" or contain less than 20 mg
sodium per serving. A good option is Frosted Mini Wheats Original or Little Bites Original

v Fresh vegetables/fruit. Examples include camots, green beans, apple, orange, banana (avoid grapes,
raisins, onions, garlic)

v Low sodium canned dog foods

Cats

v Lean meats, cooked (chicken, turkey, beef, or fish) = not sandwich meats/cold cuts,
canned tuna, or rotisserie chicken

v Eqggs, cooked

v Homemade chicken, beef, or fish broth (even low sodium store-bought
broths are too high in sodium)

v Low sodium canned cat foods

Foods to avoid

Fatty foods (meat trimmings, cream, ice cream)

Baby food

Pickled foods

Bread

Pizza

Condiments (ketchup, soy sauce, barbecue sauce, etc — unless they are unsalted or no salt added)
Sandwich meats/cold cuts (ham, corned beef, salami, sausages, bacon, hot dogs)
Rotisserie chicken

Most cheeses, including "squirtable” cheeses

Processed foods (such as, potato mixes, rice mixes, macaroni and cheese)
Canned vegetables (unless "no salt added"”)

Potato chips, packaged popcomn, crackers, and other snack foods

Soups (unless homemade without salt)

Mast commercial pet treats

44444 4 <4< 44 4 22 2 <

Tips for administering medications
Foods commonly used to administer your pet's pills can provide a large amount of additional salt to your pet's

diet. Preferable ways to give medications include:
v Have one of our staff show you how to give medications without using food
v Insert medications into one of the following foods:
Dogs or cats
o Low-sodium canned pet food
Home-cooked meat such as chicken or hamburger (made without salt); not lunch meats
Whipped cream (Reddi Wip)
Marshmallows
Greenies Pill Pockets
* Dog chicken, hickory smoke, or peanut butter flavors; cat chicken or salmon flavor
= Avoid grain-free duck and pea which is high in sodium
= Try to use the smallest size possible (ideally, the cat sized Pill Pockets, even for dogs) and
as few as possible to avoid excessive salt.
+ Caution: Not all similar products from other companies are low in sodium .

000

Dogs
o Soft fruit, such as banana, orange, melon, or strawberries (avoid grapes)
o Peanut butter (only if labeled as “no salt added”) — examples include Smucker's Natural Creamy
Peanut Butter with No Salt Added or Teddie All Natural Smooth Unsalted Butter
o Frosting (should be less than 75 mg/serving and contain no artificial sweeleners or xylitol).
Examples include Duncan Hines whipped vanilla frosting, Betty Crocker whipped vanilla frosting)

You may find our Petfoodology post called, “Pill-popping pets” helpful for additional ideas:
http://vetnutrition.tufts . edu/2018/09/fo0ds for qving pills/
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Cummings

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Cardiclogy Lakson: S08-887-9696

Cardiology Consultation
Date! B |
Woeight- Weight {kg} 14.40
Requeecting Chinicinn B6 | DVM {Intemn - SAM}
Attending Cardiclopict

[ John E. Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

B6

B

Tharadic radiopraphs available for review?
[ Yes - in S5
[ Yes - in PACS
= No

Yes n ECCemail

Patient location: ER

Presenting complaint and sanportant concasrent diseaces:
Enlarged heart on rDVM radiographs, cough

Cusvent medicaions and doses:

B6

At-home diet (name, form, amount, frequency}
Bill Jack Persnickety - BID

B6 yerom
Years Ol Female {Spayed) Codker

,,,,,,,,,, :: I
Bk BW: Weight{ks} 1440

Key indication for consultation: {murmur, airhythmia, needs fluids, etc.}

Mumur and enlarged heart on radiographs, cough

k your concult ime-semcitive? {e g, anesthesia today, owner waiting, trying to get biopsy today)

™ Yes {explain}: O waiting
= No

*STOPF - remainder of form to be filled out by Cardiology®
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Muscle condition:
] Normal
M Mild musde loss

Carcdiowascular Physical Exmm

Murmar Grade:
[ None
= 1w
= v
=g

[ Moderate cachexia
[ Marked cachexia

M v
E v
IRVIY

Murmur locationfdesription: left apical, systolic

Jugular vein:

M Bottom 173 of the neck
I Middle 173 of the nedk

Arterial pulses:
I weak
M Fair
I Good
] Strong

Arrhythmia
I None
[ Sinus arrhythmia

M premature beats

Gallop:
I Yes
o No

] Intermittent

Pulmonary assessments:
] Eupneic
= mild dyspnea
M Marked dypnea
I Normal BV sounds

Abdomnal exam:
" Normal
2 Hepatomegaly

Echocardiogram Findings:

[ Top 2/3 of the nedck
= 142 way up the nedk

[ Bounding

[ pulse deficits

I Pulsus paradoxus
3 Other {describe):

[ Bradycandia
[ Tachycardia

I Pronounced
O other:

W Pulmonary Cradkles
 Wheezes
= Upper airway stridor

I Other auscultatory findings:

[ Abdominal distension
2 mild ascites
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General/2-D findings: *brief exam, patient vocalizing and panting in standing position*

Normal LV wall thicknesses with reduced contractile function. 1V cavity is dilated and more spherical.
MY is thidkened and there is mild prolapse of the anterior leaflet. LA is markedly dilated. RH is
subjectively enlarged. Aorta and PA are similar in diameter. Occasional b-lines visualized. No pleural or
pericardial effusion

" B6

Doppler

MEtral inflow:
[ surmmated [ peeydononmal
] Narmal ¥ Restrictive
I Delayed retaation

_ECG fandings:

Asseconent and recommendations:

Findings consistent with advanced DMVD with active left-sided CHF. Despite patient having received 3
oral doses of lasix over the last 18h {less than 2mg/kg each dose}, there is still significant CHF. Since
hospitalization is not possible, recommend keeping patient for the day in 02 and administering 30mg
furosemide IV every 4 hours. There is moderate PHTN, but LCHF should be adressed first- Reduced
coniractile function is not routinely seen in DMVD, but there very frequent asrhythmias and BEG diet may
contribute. Start: B6 D for 1 week {and then dearease to every 24h} and switching to a
gran-based low sodium diet are recommended. Recommend recheck bloodwork and EKG n 1 week and
echocardiogram in 3 months.

Treotment plan:

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010524



B6

Fanal Dingnosis:

Advanced DMVD with actwe |- CHF;

Moderate PHTN;

Frequent veniricular and supraventricular arrhythmias,

Heort Foihee Clossification Score:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia
= Ib
=

Ml
b

ACVIM CHF Classification:

A
dB1
[ n2

M-Mode
vsd
LvIiDd
LvPwd
IVSs
LVIDs
LVPWs
EDV{Teich}
ESV{Teich}
EF{Teich}
%FS
SV{Teich}
Ao Diam
LA Diam
LAfAD
Max LA
Time

HR
CO(Teich}
Ci{Teich}
vsd
TAPSE
EPSS

M-Mode Normalized
IvSdN
LVIDdN

* '
)

B6

B6

IwNRIIZIFI58

ms
BPM
|/min

| /minm

{0290 - 0520}
{1350 - L730} !
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LvPWdN
IVSsN
LVIDsN
LVPWsN
Ao Diam N
LA Diam N

2D

SA LA

Ao Diam

SA LA f Ao Diam
vsd

LviDd

LvPwd
EDV{Teich}

IVSs

LVIDs

LVPWs
ESV{Teich}
EF{Teich}

%FS

SV(Teich}

LV Major

LV Minor
Sphericity Index
Lvid AAC
LVEDV MOD A4C
LVLs AdC

LVESY MOD A4AC
LVEF MOD AC
SV MOD AAC

Doppler
MR Vmax

MR maxPG
MV Evel

MV Decl

MV Dec Slope
MV A Vel

MV E/A Ratio
AV Vmax

AV maxPG
PV Vmax

PV maxPG
TR Vmax

TR maxPG

B6

B6

B6

{0.330 - 0530}
{0.430 - 0.710}
{0.790 - 1140} !
{0530 - 0.780}
{0.68D - 0.890}
{0.640 - 0.900} !

§93®NIZIFIF33

m/s
mmHg
mjs

mjs
mjs

mfs
mmHg
mjfs

mmHg

mmHg
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Cummings T

Telephone {508} 8395395

Veterinary Medical Center e

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY d

Altending Cardinlopid-
¥ johnE Rush DYM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiolosy), DACVECC

mmmmdammmmmmﬂeamwmmmmmm
{breathing) rate at rest, however, has besn comiortable withino effort.

........................

armythmias which sm:dhitrmlm‘leit is difficuit 1o assess mmmmummmmm you
indicale that she does start to pant mudh more frequently when out on a wak Her tongue is a litte biue tnday, which
indicates she is siill having issues ully eyoenating, and she couphed occasionally during theeam

mmmaWﬁlymmmmmmwdlmlmmmmm

of drugs will healjlsnlbasu:lmﬂiehrmﬂmnteawlelhrt Ingmmi. rmstdug with heart Faihre that is well
corirolled have a breathing rate at rest of less than 35 hreaths per minute In addition, the breathing eflort, noted by the
amouri of bally wall motion used for each breath, i farly minimal ifheart faihre & orirolled An noease inbraathing
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mh:wdhltwillmllynmﬂntmdnﬂgmmmdﬂ:d Bé iFdifficulty breathing isnot

mmulmtlmsll-ﬁﬂrrl'ulﬁahgvlgetr BG ilmmrmrmﬂthﬂara:hut—nhes:lniﬂ

HMMWMMMMmﬂEnﬂWMﬂE
We also want youto watdh for wealness ar collapse, aredhation
in appetite, worsaning couph, or distertion of the belly a< these findings indicate that we should do a rechedk eaamnation.

B6

Dict sugpestions:

Dags with heart faikre acosmulate more fuid intheir body iTthey eat large amounis of sodium {salt). Sodium canbe found
in all foods, but some foods are lower in sodaam than others. Many treats, most people foods, and the supplements usad to
aive pills often have more sodium than s desirable - 3 sheet that has supgestions for low sodium treats can be found on the
HeartSmart web <ite. In addition, your dog's usnual died may have more sodium than recmmended - we want your dog to
enttleimlﬁetirmelist 7m14|h'¢5mmmrmiemﬂq are inlerating medications well, but after that time

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

you can reseanch the amount dsnli.l'n n your dogs ulru'itdletmmﬂntmenimmt lssm‘lrl:nﬂ'nseun
the list. The HeartSmart web site alsn has some information onsupplements such as fish oil, turine, and other

supplemenis that youmight: have questions about (hiipy/vet ufits edyheartamant fdielf).

© The DA 5 asrently nwest igating an apparerit asociation between diet and a type of heart disease called dilated
cardiormyopathy. The exad cause is still unclear, but it appears i be associated with boubioue diets and those
cantaining exotic ngredient ar aregrain-iree. Theredore, we are aurent iy recommending that dogs do not eat
thesetypesofdiets. ™

o WEru:uTl'rBl:lswi‘ll:lllg. B6 tnldﬁnnhhyauﬂk&hbldedmmﬂntarﬂgmw
does not contain any eatic figredients, such as kanganoo, dud, kamh, venisan, lentils, peas, beans, bulfalo,
tapioca, barley, and dhidpeas

o “lemhmniamnmﬁlgﬂlsm

[ll:llﬂlﬂlb; Dr. l.lsa Fresman mthE l:lu'rl'nl'gsﬁhlul'k Fuhmlﬁgyhhgmilthﬂ ephbinthese findings
{hitip/ Avetnrition tufts.ecuy/201 806/ a- braen-heart-risk-ol heart-disease-in-houtique-or-grain-free diets-and-ex
otic-ngredients/).

© Ournuritionists have compiled a list of dog foods that are good options for dogs with heart disease

Dry Food Option:
Royal Canin Early Candiac {veterinary diet)
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Carmed Food Oplions:
Hill's Scerwe Diet Adult 1-6 Healthy Culsine Roasted Chideen, Carmot, and Spinach Stew
Royal Canin Mahse 3+

IF your dog has special maritional nesrds or requires a homerookad diet, we recammend you scherhule an appoinimer t with
our nuiritonists (S08-357-4696).

Recheck Vislls We want 10 recheckherin 1014 days. ~ B6 ,.Atﬂnsmsﬂ;ueuﬂlmitmdnﬁ B6 I;n.’.lhtg

afioet and heart function, dnhhniﬁtbruiu:kkdquuaaﬂp‘dﬂ:lwajﬂiaﬁnimhm
edhocardiogram anwdfor chest radingraphs (x-rays) are recommended in 3 months.

caﬁnd:@llﬂs.uilirs:hu:hlrg a’uimuru’ga’:tq.stmu’m

Please visit our HeartSmart website for more nformation
hittpeffvet ol edudheartemeart/

Presorphino Befill Descloaner:
For the sofely ond welHeirg of our pabicnis, your pel muest hove hod an cominalion by one of car velerinorians within the qost
yeor in order in oldioin pre sariplion medeotions.

Orndering Food:
pleose el 7-10 days in odvance {S08-887-36.29) o ensere the food 5 in stock. Altermotive by, vel erinory diets con be ordered from
online reloders with o presoriplion/ve lerimory apprevel.

Clniool Trinds:
Chnical trioks ore studies in which ourvele inory doctors work with you ond your pel io investigele o specific dise ose prooess org

promising new Tesl oriealment. Please see owr welsile: vet tufls edu/ovmc Elnicol studies
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Cummings ' B6

\eterinary Medical Center petient 0

...........

...............

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY BG m-': Ie Cocke el
Cardiology Liason: S08-887-9696 iﬁi;i,ivem-o Female {Spayed) T Spanie
Gardiology Appointment Report
Date:| B6__|
Attendliing Cardiclogist-

B6 !

......................

Conasvent Diseases: None

General Medical Histary: Still coughing and doing a lot of panting. When sleeping, has to splay on the
ground on a cold aurface. When waking any tiny bit, she will start panting. She hasn't been really eating._
Having a hard time giving her medication and tries to grind it into her food but P is not really eating mudh
of her food.

Diet and Supplements:
Bill Jack Persnickety - Bl

Cardiovascullar History:

Prior CHF diagnosis? ¥

Prior heart mumur? ¥

Prior ATE? N

Prior asrhythmia? ¥

Monitorng respiratory raie and effort at bome? N
Cough? ¥

Shoriness of breath or difficulty breathing? ¥
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Syncope or collapse? Has not collapsed since last Saturday during her last incident.

Sudden onset lameness? N
Exercise intolerance? ¥

Cunrent Medicalions Pertinent 1o CV System:

B6

Muscle condition:

[ Normal [ moderate cachesda

o Mild muscle loss 0 Marked cachexia
Cardiovasculos Physical Exam:
Mumur Grade:

= nane ¥ /gt

ian O van

1 R LY

IETY.Y

Mumur locationfdesaription: left apical systole

Jugular vein:

& Bottam 1/3 of the neck L 12 way up thenerk

= middie 1/3 of thenek Cl rop2/3 ofthenak
Arterial pulses:

1 weak L pounding

™ Fair L pulse deficts

H Good = Pulsus paradoors

] Strong = Other:
Arrhythmia

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010531



Yes

Diagnostic plan:

Echocardiogram Findings
General/2-D findings:



Final Diagnosis :
Advanced DMV D with acthe CHFE.
Reduced contractile function.

Heart Failhre (las shication Score:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia
O ib
=

ACVIM Classification:
Ha
e
Y]

¥ i
b

Mc
Hp
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From: Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Rotstein, David; Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;
B6
Sent: 6/10/2019 8:13:34 PM
Subiject: Bil Jac Picky No More--Small Breed-Persnickety Recipe w/ chicken liver:

- EON-390090

Attachments: 2068035-report.pdf, 2068035-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-390090] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2068035-report.pdtf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2068035-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-390090

ICSR #: 2068035

EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Bil Jac Picky No More® Small Breed Persnickety Recipe w/ chicken
liver; 2068035

AE Date 05/17/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | |

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Spaniel - Cocker American

Age Be ‘ears

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2068035

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Bil Jac Picky No More® Small Breed Persnickety Recipe w/ chicken liver

Description: Patient presented to tDVM 5/17/2019 for evaluation of a cough x 1 month, extreme lethargy and
decreased appetite. IDVM suspected CHF based on radiographs and worsening murmur - now a 4/6. A new
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
Initial EON Event Key: EON-388960
Initial ICSR: 2067506

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-390090

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//EventCustomDetails Action!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&issue Type=10100&
1ssueld=407362&parentlssueTypeld=12

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
that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.
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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010536



Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine
m 200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01536

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB: B6 Provider | __ B6 |
Patient ID: Sex: SF Order Location: V320559 Investigation into
Phone number: Age: 10 Sample ID: 1906070126

Collection Date: 6/7/2019 4:29 PM
Approval date: 6/7/2019 5:16 PM

Species: Canine
Breed: Cocker Spaniel

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas)

CSTCYR Ref. Range/Females
Glucose 67-135 mg/dL
Urea 8-30 mg/dL
Creatinine 0.6-2.0 mg/dL
Phosphorus 2.6-7.2 mg/dL
Calcium 2 9.4-11.3 mg/dL
Magnesium 2+ 1.8-3.0 mEq/L
Total Protein 5.5-7.8 g/dL
Albumin 2.8-4.0 g/dL.
Globulins 2.3-42 g/dL,
AJG Ratio 0.7-1.6
Sodium 140-150 mEq/L
Chloride 106-116 mEq/L
Potassium B 6 3.7-5.4 mEq/L
tCO2(Bicarb) 14-28 mEq/L
AGAP 8.0-19.0
NA/K 29-40
Total Bilirubin 0.10-0.30 mg/dL.
Alkaline Phosphatase 12-127 U/L
GGT 0-10 UL
ALT 14-86 U/L
AST 9-54 UL
Creatine Kinasc 22-422 U/L.
Cholesterol 82-355 mg/dL
Triglycerides 30-338 mg/dl
Amylase 409-1250 U/L
Osmolality (calculated) 291-315 mmol/L

Sample ID: 1906070126/1

REPRINT: Orig. printing on 6/7/2019 (Final)

Reviewed by:
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CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the folleiom msimntiomg ahout your pet

Pet's name: B 6 Owner’s name: BG Today's date: [0 hl‘ ’c(

1. How wo ur pet's appetite? (mark the wre-o3lOW that best represents your pet's appetite)

Example: Poor l' Excellent

Poor \ Excellgnt

2. Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)
JKjEats about the same amount as usual OEats less than usual OEats more than usual
OSeems to prefer different foods than usual OOther

3. Over the last few weeks, has your pet (check one)
Olost weight DOGained weight OStayed about the same weight CDon't know

4. Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats. Please include the brand, specific product, and flavor so we know exactly what you pet is eating.

Examples are shown in the table — please provide enough detail that we could go to the store and buy the exact same food.

Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? Fed since
Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potato Adult dry 1 %cup 2x/day Jan 2018
85% lean hamburger microwaved 3oz 1x/week Jan 2015
Pupperoni original beef flavor treat % 1x/day Aug 2015
Rawhide treat 6-inch twist 1x/week Dec 2015
5 Y Corin Godun Condiac AiaA \TYRIY e 2/ Ao Mm) 24940 5
¢

' ) NS) )
_l_hma@m\ ndacen Sarne w0 & ?_MAQ“.‘A_;) k
(

"Any additional diet information can be listed on the back of this sheet

5. Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other

supplements)? OYes ONo  If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:
Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine OYes ONo
Carnitine OYes ONo
Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes ONo
Fish oil OYes ONo

Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo
Other (please list):
Example: Vitamin C Nature’s Bounty 500 mg tablets — 1 per day

6. How do you administer pills to your pet?
O I do not give any medications
O | put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
ql put them in my pet's dog/cat food — CpuUshes ()qu.a oA addo »\-p '(‘\Dan
O'I put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product
O | put them in foods (list foods):
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Gastrointestinal Laboratory
Dr. J.M. Steiner
Department of Small Animal Clinical Sciences
Texas A&M University

4474 TAMU
College Station, TX 77843-4474

Website User ID: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu OR! B6
Gl Lab Assigned Clinic ID: 23523
B ‘ Phone: 508 387 4696
“TUTS CUIMINGs School of Vet Med - Cardiology/Nutrition Fax:
200 Westboro Road Animal N .
North Grafton, MA 01538 nimal Fame: B6

Owner Name:
USA

Species: Canine

Date Received: May 30, 2019
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med - Gl Lab Accession: L B6 ,
Cardiology/Nutrition Tracking Number: 777
446476
Test Result Reference Interval Assay Date
Ultra-Sensitive Troponin | Fasting | B6 ing/mL <0.06 05/31/19
Comments:

Gl Lab Contact Information
Phone: (979) 862-2861 Email: gilab@cvm.tamu.edu
Fax: (979) 862-2864 vetmed.tamu.edu/gilab
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification:; B6 ;
3/27/2019 6:32:23 PM
Orijen Originalé B6 EON-383507

2064779-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-383507] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2064779-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-383507

ICSR #: 2064779

EON Title: PFR Event created for Orijen Original; 2064779

AE Date 03/01/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 3
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown

Breed Retriever - Golden
Age 3 Years
District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2064779
Product Group Pet Food

our dog food at the end of January 2019 to Purina Pro Plan after hearing of so many dogs being found to have
Dialated Cardiomyopathy, due to grain free foods. On March 1st she went in for her regular physical appt., the
vet noticed that she had a grade 1 murmur. on March 7th our vet did a chest X-ray and noticed that her heart was
enlarged. May 17th we had a Echocardiogram done. The Cardiologist said she had Moderate to severe Left
Ventrical enlargement. A whole blood taurine level was pulled on the same day (results are pending) if levels are
low we will supplement with taurine. We will re-echo in 6 months time to see if the issue has resolved.
Submission Type: Initial
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Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Unknown

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 3

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name | Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Orijen Original

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-383507

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&i1ssue Type=12&
issueld=400605

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message 1s intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
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

To: _Carey, Lauren; Cleary, Michalel *, HQ Pet Food Report Notification;
B6
Sent: 3/28/2019 9:01:34 PM
Subject: Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef: Lisa Freeman - EON-383627
Attachments: 206487 2-report.pdf; 2064872-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-383627] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2064872-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2064872-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-383627

ICSR #: 2064872
EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef venison lamb); 2064872

AE Date 10/06/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Boxer (German Boxer)

Age B6 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2064872

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef, venison, lamb)

Description: DCM and arrhythmias diagnosed at time of GDV surgery so unclear if sepsis/post-op or true DCM.

Had recheck echoé’ B6 :and still has DCM. Taurine pending. Owner has changed diet to Royal Canin Boxer
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

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef, venison, lamb)

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-370720
Initial ICSR: 2058685

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//browse/EON-383627

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction! viewReport.jspa? decorator=none& e=0&issue Type=10100&
issueld=400725& parentlssueTypeld=12

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
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IDEXX Reference Laboratories Client! B6 i patient! B6 :

IDEXX VetConnect 1-888-433-9987

Datei_ ‘‘‘‘‘‘ B6 i TUFTS UNIVERSITY
200 WESTBORO RD

Patient:

Species: CANINEI NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusetts 01536
Breed: 508-839-5395

Gender: MALE

Age:8Y

Account #88933

CARDIOPET proBNP [~725%7 i

i i 0-¢ /L IGH i
- CANINE . B6 | e el HIGH B 6
Comments:

Please note: Complete interpretive comments for all concentrations of Cardicopet
proBNF are available in the online directory of services. Serum specimens receiwved

at rcocom temperature may have decreased NT proBNF concentrations.

Page1of 1
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CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM

Please answer the following questions about your pet

B6 B6 B6

Pet's name: Owner's name : Today's date:

1. How would you assess your pet's appetite? (mark the point on the line below that best represents your pet's appetite)
Example: Poor ] Excellent

Poor Excellent

[
!
2. Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)

/Bfgats about the same amount as usual CEats less than usual OEats more than usual
[ISeems to prefer different foods than usual OOther

3. OQver the last few weeks, has your pet (check one)
OLost weight DOGained weight tayed about the same weight [KIDon't know

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
Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potato Adult dry 1 % cup 2x/day Jan 2018
85% lean hamburger microwaved 3oz 1x/week Jan 2015
Pupperoni original beef flavor treat 1z ix/day Aug 2015
Rawhidg treat 6 inch twist 1x/week Dec 2015

Rndﬂ—é (14;\1. A ) . devy !//LCV/} ’f'x:_rf/ls Cer 207%
_‘f:?(;/l":/f < g(‘”’ v Dl — (‘J’irvgti (#LJ L"# ‘{/;3 c ‘:‘-’” f! A r/r;;_;, f?c?"(_,dr -

*Any additional diet information can be listed on the back of this sheet

5. Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other

supplements)? OYes ¥INo If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:
Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine OYes ONo
Carnitine OYes ONo
Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes ONo
Fish ail OYes CINo
Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo

Other (please list):

Example: Vitamin C 500 mg tablets — 1 per day

Nature’s Bounty

6. How do you administer pills to your pet?
O | do not give any medications
[1 | put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
1 | put them in my pet's dog/cat food
O | put themin a Pill Pocket or similar product
| put them in foods (list foods):
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Client: { B6

Patient: :

. Foster Hospital for Small Animals
u m m | n u S 55 Willard Street

North Grafton, MA 01536

Veterinary Medical Center (508) 839-5395
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Client: | B8 ! Patient: | B6 |
Veterinarian: Species:  |Canine
Patient ID: [ B6 | Breed: _|Boxer
Visit ID: Sex: Male
Lab Results Report = am B
Nova Full Panel-ICU :’_-_"jé_g_-_-_-! 1:30:25 AM Accession II]E::B:_é_:_-:
[Test |Results |Reference Range | Units
S02% 94 - 100 Yo
HCT (POC) 38 -48 %
HB (POC) 12.6-16 o/dL
NA (POC) 140 - 154 mmol/L
K (POC) 36-48 mmol/L
CL(POC) 109 - 120 mmol/L
CA (1onized) 1.17-1.38 mmol/L
MG (POC) 01-04 mmol/L
GLUCOSE (POC) 80 - 120 mg/dL
LACTATE 0-2 mmeol/T,
BUN (POC) B 6 12 -28 mg/dL
CREAT (POC) 02-21 mg/dl.
TCO2 (POC) 0-0 mmol/T,
nCA 0-0 mmol/L
nMG 0-0 mmol/L
GAP 0-0 mmol/T,
CAMG 0-0 mol/mol
BEect 0-0 mmol/L
BEb 0-0 mmol/L
A 0-0 mmHg
NOVA SAMPLE 0-0

- 7/170 L.B6 | ..B6 |

stringsoft

Printed Thursday, March 28, 2019

Page 7170
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Client: B6

Patient:

Fi02 ' B6 i(room air) 0=10 %
PCO2 36 -44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
PH 7.337 - 7.467
PCO2 B 6 36 - 44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
HCO3 18 -24 mmol/L.
Nova Full Panel-ICU I B 1:52:25 AM Accession ID: :—___B_ﬁ__i
[Test [Results [Reference Range  [Units
TS (FHSA) 0-0 o/dL
Lactate (FHSA) * 0-0 mmol/L
BG (FHSA) B6 0-0 g/dL
TS (FHSA) 0-0 o/dL
PCV 0-0 Yo
Nova Full Panel-ICU E _________ _B_ _6 _________ 52:06:14 AM Accession ID: [__-_é_-ﬁ_-_-j
[Test |Results |Reference Range |Units |
PT (ER)-Citrate 15 0-0 sec
Nova Full Panel-ICU _______ B6  3:50:25 AM Accession ID:] B6 !
[Test |Results |Reference Range  [Units |
S0O2% 94 - 100 Y%
HCT (POC) 38 -48 %
HB (POC) 126-16 g/dlL
NA (POC) 140 - 154 mmol/L
K (POC) 36-438 mmol/T,
CL(POC) 109-120 mmol/L,
CA (iomzed) 1.17-1.38 mmol/L
MG (POC) 01-04 mmol/L.
GLUCOSE (POC) 80-120 mg/dL
LACTATE 0-2 mmol/L.
BUN (POC) B 6 12 -28 mg/dL
CREAT (POC) 02-21 mg/dL
TCO2 (POC) 0-0 mmol/L,
nCA 0-0 mmol/L,
MG 0-0 mmol/L,
GAP 0-0 mmol/L
CAMG 0-0 mol/mol
BEecf 0-0 mmol/L,
BEb 0-0 mmol/L
A 0-0 mmHg
NOVA SAMPLE 0-0

- 8/170 |_B6_| ..B6_|

stringsoft Printed Thursday, March 28, 2019
Page 8/170
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Client: BG

Patient:
Fio2 0-0 %
PCO2 36 -44 mmHg
PO2 30 - 100 mmHg
PH 7.337 -7.467
PCO2 36 - 44 mmHg
PO2 &0 - 100 mmHg
HCO3 — 18 -24 mmol/L.
Nova Full Panel-ICU BG 530:17 PM Accession IDE_-_-B-Ei_-_j
[ Test [Resiilis . [Reference Range [Units
TS (FHSA) 0-0 o/dl
POV ** 'B6| 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) o 0-0 g/dl
Nova Full Panel-ICU | ___B6__ 75435 AM Accession ID:_B6 |
[Test |Results [Reference Range [Units
S02% - 94 - 100 %
HCT (POC) 38 - 48 %
HB (POC) 12.6- 16 g/dL
NA (POC) 140 - 154 mmol/L,
K (POC) 36-48 mmol/L
CL(POC) 109 - 120 mmol/L
CA (1onized) 1.17-1.38 mmol/L,
MG (POC) 0.1-04 mmol/L,
GLUCOSE (POC) 80 -120 mg/dL
LACTATE 0-2 mmol/L.
BUN (POC) B 6 12-28 mg/dL
CREAT (POC) 02-21 mg/dL
TCO2 (POC) 0-0 mmol/L,
nCA 0-0 mmol/L.
nMG 0-0 mmol/L,
GAP 0-0 mmol/L,
CA/MG 0-0 mol/mol
BEecf 0-0 mmol/L,
BEb 0-0 mmol/L
A 0-0 mmHg
NOVA SAMPLE 0-0
Fio2z i B6_i(room air) 0-0 %
PCO2 A 36 - 44 mmHg
PO2 : 80 - 100 mmHg
PH i B6 7.337 - 7.467
PCO2 L 36 - 44 mmHg
- 9/170 |_B6_| ..B6 |
stringsoft Printed Thursday, March 28, 2019
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Client: BG

Patient:

PO2 B6 80 - 100 mmHg
HCO3 18 -24 mmol/L,
Nova Full Panel-ICU i _________ B6  3:25:41AM Accession II]E B6
[ Test |Results [Reference Range  [Units
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PCV #* B6 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
Nova Full Panel-ICU BE 10:31:12AM Accession ID:! B6 !
|Test Results IRefeDence Range IUnitS
WBC (ADVIA) 4.4 -15.1 K/l
RBC(ADVIA) 58-85 ML
HGB(ADVIA) 13.3-20.5 g/dL
HCT(ADVIA) 39-55 %
MCV(ADVIA) 64.5-77.5 fL.
MCH(ADVIA) 2158122519 pe
MCHC(ADVIA) B6 31.9-34.3 g/dL.
RDW (ADVIA) 11.9-152
PLT(ADVIA) 173 - 186 KL
MPV (ADVIA) 829132 fl
EBIETERA 0.129 - 0.403 %
RETIC(ADVIA) 02-106 %
RETICS (ABS) ADVIA 14.7-113.7 KL
Nova Full Panel-ICU . BB : 10:31:27 AM Accession ID:__B__G___?
|Tcst IRcsult% IRefelence Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 -135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 06-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 meg/dL
MAGNESIUM 2+ 18-3 mEq/L
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS B6 23-42 g/dL
A/GRATIO 07-16
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L.
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
tCO2 (BICARB) 14 -28 mEq/L
AGAP 8-19
NA/K 29 -40

- 10170 .. B6_| . B6

stringsoft

Printed Thursday, March 28, 2019
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Client:
Patient: B 6

T BILIRUBIN 01-03 mg/dL

D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL

I BILIRUBIN B6 Bhogi mg/dL,

ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L

GGT 0-10 U/L

ALT 14 - 86 U/

4309 Result(s) verified

AST 9-54 UL

2648 Result(s) verified

CK 22 -422 UL

16084 Result(s) venfied

CHOLESTEROL 82 -355 mg/dL

TRIGLYCERIDES Be 30-338 mg/dl

AMYLASE 409 - 1250 U/L

OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 - 315 mmol/L.

Nova Full Panel-ICU

Test |Results |Reference Range |Units

SEGS% 43 - 86 %

LYMPHSY% 7-47 Y%

MONOS% 1-15 Yo

EOS% B 6 0-16 %

SEGS (ABJADVIA 28-115 K/l

LYMPHS (ABS)ADVIA 1-438 KL

MONOS (ABS)ADVIA 01-15 KL

EOS (ABS)ADVIA 0-1.4 K/l

TOXIC CHANGE 0-0

Occasional

Occasional neutrophil appears slightly toxic

ACANTHOCYTES 0-0

KERATOCYTES/BLISTER CELLS B 6 0-0

POIKILOCYTOSIS 0-0

Nova Full Panel-ICU B6 3:19:40PM Accession ID: i:_—B-_-G_::;

Test |Results |Reference Range |Units

Troponin I Research - FHSA :__BG__: 0-0.08 mg/dl
- o B8 | | B6 |

stringsoft

Printed Thursday, March 28, 2019
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Anesthesia Record

Tufts Cummings.School.of Veterinary Medicine SA Anesthesia Surgical Checklist
Additional notes:

App
Species: Canine Paticnt l[)ril B6 ,:
Breed: Boxer
Sex: Male
Waght kg: 0.00 — Home Phone:
Date of Birth} o Cell Phone:
Col _ Ref Facility
Check-in Date:}_ 425423 AM  Ref Phone
Before Premedication of Patient After Induction in Prep Area Prior to Leaving OR
Confirmed by Anesthesia Team Initiated by Anesthesia Team Initiated by Anesthesia Team
fo-Patient |D, procedure,& procedure |Radiology work-up completed
site oYes oN/A

Phone call to radiology
Cefazolin (or other antibiotic) o Yes N/A

requested and available
oXes oHold oN/A

o’Blood work and SOAP complete

lo"Body weight matches patient size Anesthesia Service States
) Number of catheters placed is &’ Any concerns for patient recovery?
wWork-up sheet reviewed & signed by  |appropriate for patient needs
anesthesiologist a¥es Surgeon States
o No, additional catheters placed wAny concerns for patient recovery?
|Before Induction of Patient
Confirmed by Anesthesia Team Does patient need T-set? O'Ward where patient will spend the
Met chec}zleared o Yes (place T set in induction) evening L
oYes oN/A [s)
Before Skin Incision |if patient can receive NSAIDs
Red line cleared by accounting |Initiated by Anesthesia Team o Yes
04135 o N/A - o
a’f;atient's ID, procedure, & procedure |Which NSAID?
m/Anesthesia machine checked and site confirmed
pop-off valve open Additional analgesics surgery
Cefazolin (or other a/b) requested &  |will use
Difficult airway or aspiration risk? given within the prev. 60 min s’ﬁs Yescike Scninnﬂ
o flo ofes oHold oN/A o No.
o Yes, nec. equipment available Which analgesic?
o Yes, Surgeon must be present
Anesthetist States Bladder
Risk of significant blood loss & Any specific anesthetic concerns 0 Express oUcath
o No Loer
o Yes, blood type (+/- crossmatch) Surgeon States

and appropriate blood available oCritical or non-routine steps
C(Anticipated blood loss

B6

This form remains with the patient
through recovery.

Surgery Technician States

i{{terilization indicators confirmed
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010580



Client: B 6
Patient:

Anesthesia Record

Surgica|[surgem/lech}student)/Anesthesialanesthetistfstudent] Called? Time: _
If ASA status 2 Ill consider (check if done):

Blood Type  Coags ______ 2™IVC (hind leg) __\_// )
Lumen catheter Doppler BP Heat support

Other Considerations (check if applicable):

Brachycephalic? vWD protocol Sepsis protocol
NOTES:

SOAP COMPLETE? Y___N___ SX DEPOSIT COLLECTED? Y___N___

Place BG i
i, B

Species: Canine Patient lﬁ; B‘é ----- E
Breed: Boxer
Sex: Male Cir_v;? B6 i
Weight kg: 0.00 Home Phone:

Cell Phone:
Ref Facihity

Check-in Date:{__B6__112:54:23 A\M  Ref Phone

S e S
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Anesthesia Record

Tufts University Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

ANESTHESIA RECORD

RA

Page
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L'ligm: BG

Patient:

Rx| B6

to7:22 Pm | B6 ivia: B6 Page 1 of 1i B6 | B:

Dear Doctor,
Please review and complete the following prescription authorization and fax the form back to our pharmacy at

: B6 if you need to speak with our pharmacists, or prefer to call us with this prescription, please call
FAXED
i B6 i

¥ T 3 R !
Pet Owner's Name {Fust! B6 | {Last) B6 c#i B6 E

i i P

i Address | City\ B6

H ey e . T e i e 4

E State.B6 Zipt.. B8 Phonet. B6 ! od#i.. B6 ¢

E [

E Pet Name Weight Medication Strength Qty A‘;“;;S:al

Bell | 86| B6 tomg | 100] \\

E Speries Directions for Use:

q |0e e | Aubold- Yoy makin Rdce daly

E Denied: Reason: 0

:

2 I [ |

g Species Directions for Use:

E Denied: Reason:

g‘ Additional Comments: Client is requesting additional refills, thank you.

In compliance with pharmacy law, we are only able to accept prescriptions faxed
from a licensed veterinarian. Please fax the completed form to 1-800-447-2404.

Veterinarian Information

Thank You
Veternarian Namei BG i State License {___________E_G_ Lo . ;,,_ DEA#®
) S e RO e e é’rl ?iicdieg
Giiric Name_CUmmings Medical Center phone D08-839-5395  p,, 508-839-7951
Address City State Zip
Emai ID# (Pharmacy use onl

Patient Information ** To be completed by Veterinarian **
Please indicate any known significant allergies/medical conditions: —

B6

Veterinarian's Signature PerF I o, 2 ov fo. ot stamped signatyres. ... Raie =
) 1
- - LT —— i
Generic Equivaient Permissible ally Necessary Prinféd Namie
Confidentiality Nofice. This rhich ion belenging to the sender thal is legally p ged. This 1 dec only for the use of the individual or
enity named above. Tnsamnm.-d of his ir Bp d from ..,un fio any ofher party. i you are not the intended red plent, you are hensby

notfiad that any disciosure, copying, ﬁlnmun or action taken in mim on hhe coments of fis document iz siriclly prohibited. 1 you have received this lelecopy in error, please notly
the sendear immadiataly lo arrange for he relurn of this document.
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Client: BG

Patient:

BNP 10/31/18

IDEXX Reference Laboratories

Cinf B6

Clients B 6

Patien
Speciess CANINE
Breed:

Gender:

Age: OV

CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE

Date 10/31/2002
Requisition #.-.-.-.
Accession B6

Ordered by:NOTS BETTFIED

IDEXX VetConnect 1-888-433-9987
TUFTS UNIVERSITY
200 WESTBORO RD
NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusets 01536-1828
50B8-339-3395

Accoud B 6

CARDIOPET proBNE
- CANINE H

Comments:

. Cardiopet proSNP

0- 900 pmelL HIGH

B6

B6

3t Ioom IeNpErature may have decreassed NT-proSNP concentraticns.

Page
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Client:
Patient: B 6
UCDavis Taurine Panel

PL 48 2p3qs  we24346 __

Amino Acid Laboratory Sample Submission Form BG
Amino Acid Laboratory, 1089 Veterinary Medicine Drive, Davis, Ca 95616 | . _;
Telephone: 530-752-5058, Fax: 530-752-4698 -
; ; . ; SYHORTNE "PHREL
Email: ucd.aminoacid.lab@ucdavis.edu Lithium Heparin

www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/labs/amino-acid-laboratory

Veterinarian Contact: , B6 i

Clinic/Company Name: Tufta Cummings School of Vet. Med. - Clinical Pathology Laborstory
Address: 200 Westhoro Road, North Grafion MA_ 015369
Email: _ Clinpathufts.edu ,/ Cocdw et @l s aly

Telephone: _gna ga7-46889 Fax: __ 508-839-7938

Billing Contact:? B6 | Email: B6 l___
Billing Contact Phone: | B6 | Tax ID:
Patient Name: BG Species: __ (N1 w
Breed: .'%)D)C a8 Owner’s Name: _ B6
- ~ e e " (Y Paring 4
Current Diet * t’ad'}fl 5 Ay Seqf2r Pr€fning ai Y LIHSLLPH Veis *;’I’L:é‘ml N L(‘
— e : {“’N’Lﬂt
Sample type: (_Plasma WOIe Blood) Urine Food Other fu‘twrm,.,; 'Sceun
,. -_——,:—-\_ - T ——— hckm{neé
Test: @l{ing _“Complete Amino Acids  Other:
Taurine Results (lab use only)
Plasma: B6 Whole Blood: B6 Urine: Food:
r Plasma (nMol/ml) : Whole Blood (nMol/mi) B
Normal Range | No known risk | Normal Rangé | -No known risk |
R | for deficiency | | for deficiency
Cat 80-120 >40 300-600 >200
Dog 60-120 >40 200-350 ~ >150

* Please note with the recent increase in the number of dogs screened for taurine deficiency, we

are seeing dogs with values within the reference ranges (or above the “no known risk for deficiency
range") yet are still exhibiting signs of cardiac disease. Veterinarians are welcome to contact our
laboratory for assistance in evaluating your patient’s resuits.
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Client: BG

Patient:

BNP 3/28/19

IDEXX Reference Laboratories

IDEXX VetConnect 1-888-433-9967

Client{ _B6_ | Date: 032712018 TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Patient:i B6 ! Requisition #2.1A.._._... = 200 WESTBORO RD
Species: CANINE Ac cession # BE._ i NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusets 01536
Breed: Ordered by i 50B8-339-3395
Gender: MALE
Age: BY Account #88933
Sﬁ_l_lﬂlfl’f.'r proBNP- CANINE
CARDIOPET proBNP "™ 270" " r d
_CANINE H Bs : 0- 900 pmaolL HIGHE BG :
Comments:
. Cardiopet prosN? »1800pmol/L

of Cardicpet

Please note: Complete interpretive co =
erum specimens received

rCcENF are available in the caling
at IoOom teIperature may have decreased NT-proSNP concentraticans.

Pegeloil
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Diet Hx 3/27/19
CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the following ausstions about your pet
Pat's name: Be Cwner's name | B6 . Teday's date; B6

1. How would you assess your pet's appetite? {mark the point on the line below that best represents your pet's appetite)
Exampie: Foor i Excellent

Poor Excelient

I
|
!
2.. ‘Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetite overthe last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)

,ﬁgats gbout the same amount as usual ~ DEats less than usual OkEats more than usual
OSeems to prefer different foods than usual  OOther

3. Owvar the last few waeks, has your petf {check one)
Ctostweight DGained weight tayed about the same weight DiDon't know

4. Please list befow ALL pet foods, people food, treals, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats. Please include the brand, specific product, and flavor so we know exactly what you pet is eating.

Examples are shown in the table — please provids enough detall that we could g0 to the siore and buy the exact same food.

Food {include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? | Fed since
Nutro Grain Free Chicken. Lentil & Sweet Polato Adult dry 1 % cup 2xrday Jan 2018
85% fean hamburger microwaved 30z fx/week Jan 2015
Pupperoni original besl fiavor freat % Ix/day Aug 2015 |
Rawhi;f"_ treat | Binch twist 1x/wagk Dec 2015

n-r.g»[_tlﬂcph ok , dry [ % cug f;r_".p“‘n e 2o
}‘1‘1-/}’""5 P oy N SR E ) o e (r;j e A7) diid fllr - 1;_/"5 £ : i ;’ g n::;’ Ao e

i

“Any adational diet information can be listed on the back of this sheet.

5 Doyou give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, falty acids, or any other

supplements}? OYes ¥No If yes, please Jist which ones and give brands and amounts:

Brand/Concentration Amount per day

Taurine OYes CINo

Cernitine ElYes CiNo

Antioxidants DYes ONo

Multivitamin CiYes ONo

Fish il OYes ONe

Coanzyme Q10 OYes CNo

Other {please list):

Exampis: Vitamin C Nalurg's Bounty 500 myg tablets — 1 per day
6 How do you administer pills to your pet?

1| do not give any medications
0 | putthern direstly in my pet's mouth without food

1 put therm in my pet's dogfcat fopd

O | put them ina Pill Pocket or simitar product

3| putthem in foods {list foods):
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Client: }
Palt?:lit: i BG

T4 - 3/27/19

T e

200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01536

Tufts Commings School Of Veterinary Medicine

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB- | B6 Provider
Patient IDE B6 Sex U Order Location: stigation into
Phone number: Age: 8 Sample ID:
Collection Date: 3/27/201912:55 PM Species: Canine
Approval date: 3/27/2019 3:15 PM Breed: Boxer

T4/Clin Path (Research)

ABLASOTTO
T4/Tosoh

REPRINT: Ong priting on 3/27/2019 (Einal)

i

B6

Page 35/170

Ref. Range/-
1.00-4.10 ug/dl

Reviewedby:
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Cbc/Chem 10/31/18
Tufts Cammings School Of Veterinary Medicine
m 200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01536
DUPLICATE
Name/DOB |, B6 Provider! B6 !
PatientID:!_ B6_| Sex U Order Location: \_.3.2%.&3.&15]&}’ Fund Lipitor Study

Phone number: Age: 8 SampleD:: BB |

Collection Date: 10/31/2018 10:45 AM Species: Canine

Approval date: 10/31/2018 12:58 PM Breed: Boxer
CBC (Research) (Advia)
SMACHUNSK] Ref Range/~
WBC (ADVIA) 440-1510 Kl
RBC (Adwviz) 5.80-8 50 ML
Hemoglobin (ADVIA) 133-205 g/dL
Hematocrit (Advia) 39-55%
MCV (ADVIA) B6 64.5-775 L
MCH (ADVIA) 21.3-259pg
MCHC (ADVIA) H 319-343 g/dL
RDW (ADVIA) 11.0-152
Comments (Hematology) platelets’ 100x field (estmated count of 200.000-500.000/ul)
Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (Advia)
SMACHUNSKI Ref. Range/~-
Seg Neuts (%) H 43-86 %
Lymphocyies (%) L T-47%
Monocytes (%) BG 1-15%
Eosinophils (%) 0-16 %
Seg Neufrophils (Abs) H 2.800-11.500 K/ul
Advia e
Lymphs (Abs) Advia L 1.00-480 Kl
Mono (Abs) Advia B6 0.10-1.50 K/uL
Eosinophils (Abs) Advia . , 0.00-140 K/uL.
WBC Morphology H Bé i
Acanthocytes
Poikilocytosis BG
Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas)
TRRANK. @ Ref. Range/-
Glucose 67-135mg/dL
Urea 8-30 mg/dL
Creatinine 0.6-2.0 mg/dL
Phosphorus 2.6-7.2mg/dL
Calcium 2 9.4-11.3 mg/dL
Magnesiom 2+ 18-30mEqL
Total Protein 55-78 g/dL.
Albumin 28-40g/dL
Globulins B 6 23-42 gidl.
A/G Ratio 0.7-1.6
Sodium 140-150 mEq/L
Cliloride 106-116 mEq/L
Potassium 3.7-54 mEqL
tCO2(Bicarh) 14-28 mEq/L
AGAP 8.0-19.0
NAK 2040
SamplelD:i BB 5 Reviewed by

This report cmumrs (Flml])

Page 36/170

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010589



Client:
Patient: B 6

Cbe/Chem 10/31/18

Tufts Cammings School Of Veterinary Medicine

m 200 Westboro Read
North Grafton, MA. 01536

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB - B6 Provider | B6 |
PatientIDi B ! Sex U Order Location: V320422: Barklev Fund Lipitor Study
Phone number: Age: 8 SampleD:i  B6 !
Collection Date: 10/31/2018 10:45 AM Species: Canine A
Approval date: 10/31/2018 12:58 PM Breed: Boxer

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas) (contd)

TFRANK Ref. Range/-
Total Bilirubin 0.10-0.30 mg/dL
Direct Bilirubin 0.00-0.10 mg/dL
Indirect Bilirubin 0.00-0.20 mg/dL
Alkaline Phosphatase 12-127 U/L
GGT 0-10 UL
“ 86 s
Creating Kinase 242 UL
Cholesterol H §2-355 mg/dL
Tripglycerides 30-338 me/dl
Amviase 4091250 U/L

Osmolality (calculated) E 291-315 mmol/L
Comments (Chemistry) i i

Sample D: ___E B6 | Reviewed by,
REPRINT: Otig printing on 10312018 (Final) Page2
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Che/Chem 10/7/18
Tufts Commings School Of Veterinary Medicine
m 200 Westboro Read
North Grafton, MA 01336
DUPLICATE
NemeDOB: ... B6 } Provider|__B6__!
PatientID:! B6_| Sex U Order Location:  Foster Hospital for Small Animals
Phons munber: Age: 8 SampleD: | ___B6___:

Collection Date: 10/7/2018 10:31 AM
Approval date: 10/7/2018 4:14 PM

CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal

Species: Canine
Breed: Boxer

TFRANK Ref. Range/-
WBC (ADVIA) H 440-15.10 Kl
RBC (Advia) 5.80-8 50 M/uL
Hemoglobin (ADVIA) 133-20.5 g/dL
Hematocrit (Advia) 39-55%
MCV (ADVIA) B6 64,5775 L
MCH (ADVIA) 213259pg
MCHC (ADVIA) 319-343 g/dL
RDW (ADVIA) 11.0-15.2
Platelet Count (Advia) L 173486 KL
10/07/18 4:11 PM B 6
Mean Platelet Valume : B6 | 820-1320 fi
(Advia)
i10/07/18 1:18 MM BG
Platelet Crit i B6 | 0.129-0.403 %
i10/07/18 1:18 PM

B6

Reticulocyte Count (Advia) B6

0.20-1.60 %

Absolute Reticulocyte 14.7-113.7 K/uL
Count (Advia)
Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (Advia)
TFRANK Ref. Range/-
Seg Neuts (%) H 43-86 %
Lymphocytes (%) L 747%
Monocytes (%) 1-15%
Eosinophils (%) 0-16%
Seg Neuwophils (Abs) H B 6 2.800-11.500 K/ul
Advia
Lymphs (Abs) Advia L 1.00-4.80 K/uL
Mono (Abs) Adwvia 0.10-1.50 KuL
Eosinophils (Abs) Advia 0.00-140 KL
Toxic Change

10/07/18 4:14 PM i B6
Acanthocytes
KentocytesBliser Cells B 6
Poikilocytosis
Sample [D: i B6 i Reviewed by:

Thizepont cribis TFaad
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Client:
Patient: B 6
Cbc/Chem 10/7/18
Tufts Cammings School Of Veterinary Medicine
m 200 Westboro Read
North Grafton, MA 01536
DUPLICATE
Name/DOB: |, ...B8 : Provider, __B6 __
PatientID: | _B6 ! Sex U Order Location:  Eoster Hosoifal for Small Animals
Phone muniber: Age: 8 SampleD:{___B6__ i
Collection Date: 10/7/2018 10:31 AM Species: Canine
Approval date: 10/7/2018 4:14 PM Breed: Boxer

Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Package) (Cobas)

TFRANK
Glucose

Urea

Creatinine
Phosphorus
Calcium 2
Magnesium 2+
Total Protein
Albumin
Globulins

A/G Ratio
Sodium
Chloride
Potassium
tCO2(Bicarh)
AGAP

NA/K

Total Eilirubin
Direct Bilirubin
Indirect Bilirubin
Alkaline Phosphatase
GGT

ALT

AST

Creatine Kinase
Cholesterol
Triglycerides
Anniase

Osmolality (calculated)

REPRINT: Orig printing on 10/7/2018 (Final)

j=rii= 0= -0~ - R - -

B6

i
L}
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i

R -

:B6!

Resuli(s) verified
t BB Results) verified
== i Resulf(s) venfied

Page 39/170

Ref. Range/--
67-135 mg/dL
8-30 mg/dL
0.6-2.0 mg/dL
2.6-7.2mg/dL
04-11.3mg/dL
18-3.0 mEq/L
55-78 g/dL
28-40 g/dL
2342 gidL
07-16

140-150 mEq/L
106-116 mEq/L
37-54 mEqL
1428 mEq/L
8.0-19.0

2040

0.10-0.30 mg/dL
0.00-0.10 mg/dL
0.00-0.20 mg/dL.
12-127 U/L

0-10 UL

14-86 U/L

9-54 UL

2422 UL
£2-355 mg/dL
30-338 mg/dl
409-1250 U/L
201-315 mmol/L

Reviewed by
Page 2
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Client:
Palt?:nt: BG

NOVA 10/6/18

ICU/Emergency & Critical Care

m Foster Hospital for Small Animals, TCSVM
200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB : :
Patient ID: Sex U Spital Tor Small Animals

Phone numbery-----=--- Age: 8

Collection Datd BB 1:30 AM Species: Canine

Approval datej ™= {1:58 AM Breed: Boxer
Nova Full Panel-ICU

| B6__ | 158aM  x (soz8)
RGREENWAY Ref Range/~
pH L 7.337-7.467
pCO2 36.044.0 mmHg
P02 80.0-100.0 mmHg
S02% 94.0-100.0 %
Hct (POC) 38-48 %
Hb (POC) 12.6-16.0 g/dL.
Sodium (POC) 140.0-154.0 mmol/L
K (POC) 3.6-4.8 mmol/L
C1(POC) 109-120 mmol/L
Ca (ionized) 1.17-138 mmol/L
Mg, (ionized) (POC) H 0.1-04 mmol/L
Glucose (POC) L 80-120 mg/dL.
Lactate i  B6 0.0-2.0 mmol/L.
BUN (POC) 12.0-28.0 mg/dL
Creat (POC) H 0.22.1 mg/dL.
TCO2 POC) mmol/ L
nCa mmol/L
nMg mmol/L
Gap mmol/L
CaMg mol/mol
BEecf mmol/L
BEb mmol/L
HCO3 L 18.0-24.0 mmol/L
A mmHg
NOVA Sample Source N
Fi02 i B6 {room air) %
Samplel: B6 | Reviewedby:

REPRINT: Org printing on 10/6/2018 (Final)
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Client: B 6
Patient:!

-
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Client:
Patient: B 6
ECG from cardio

"19:39:52 am Page 1 of 2

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
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Client:
Patient:

B6

ECG from cardio

19:39:52 am Page 2 of 2

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
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Client:
Patient:

B6

ECG from cardio

Limb: 10 mes/mV | Chest: 10.0 mm/mV Electrode Off

Page 44/170

: e o
i i | 9:40:00 AM Page 1 of 2
| Y - ol frmrmmm s - Tufts University

Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
e i2 Le2d; Standard Placement
Devioe Speed: 50 mm/sec

F 60~ 0.50-100 Hz NJ | | CL P
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Client:
Patient:

B6

ECG from cardio

B6 |s:40:00 am Page 2 of 2

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
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Client:

B6

Patient:
ECG from cardio
e ey
E B6 ; :' Bé6 19:40:52 aM Page 1 of 2
—— TR R R T Tufts Universit;
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
. 12_lead: Standard Placerent.
|ER AR TR A
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[
Client: | B 6
Patient: !

ECG from cardio

H B6 : i B6  {9:40:52 aM Page 2 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
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pui:. BB

ECG from cardio

T —— ] 5
i B6 ; i B6 1o:40:52 au Page 1 of 2
e e s s A Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

12 lead; Standard Placement
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i
Client: i B 6
Patient: |

ECG from cardio

)
] B6 i i B6 i9:40:520 am Page 2 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 49/170
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Client: : B 6
Patient: E

ECG from cardio

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

_ 12 lead; Standard Placement

Page S50/170
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Cummings et

5 Willard Street

ooy Mol tener S
]

Emergency & Critical Care Liaisorn: {5038) 887 - 4745

= o == | B6

ﬂmmnrﬂﬂmh@ehmmw immedialehy,
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2. INGSION: Check the incision at least onee daily tn ensure that it is clean and diry with no oozing, discharge,
separation of skin adees ar inoreased redness ar bruising. The subures are alwarbabile; there s no need forsubare

................

EEIBME&ACI'MW:E ‘‘‘‘‘ B6 mustremain exercise restrictad for 2 weeks after surgery. This means NO aming,

ETping, mlghlnsngwilhmlud:g ar any off leash activity for 2 weeles. Hemay be taken outside on a leash for
shart walks for eliminations, bt should otherwice remain indoors. No bath or swimming for 2 wesks,

B6

' 'B6 thas hemdwmulwﬂ:ha primary heart muscle disesse callad dilated candiomyopathy (DOM]). This disease &
e comman in large and giant breed does and is characterized by thimning of the walls of the heart, reduced candiac
pump function, and enlarsement of the upper chammbers of the heart. Many dogs with DOW will also have sinificant
amhythmias whidh can be |ifethreatening and also require medical manacemer i, The heart entarsement has NOT YET
progressai o the point of congestive heart faikre meaning that fluid & badking up inin the bngs orbelly.
Uriorbunately this is a progressive disease and we camnot reverse the changes o the heart muscle, however wecan use
cadiac medications o improve his quality and durabion of e

Maniioring at homne:

0 We would lie you to monitor your doe's breathing rate and effort at home, ideally during sleepor at a time off
rest. The doses of drugs will be adpusted based on the breathing rate and effort.

© Ingeneral, most dogs have a lreathing rate at rest of less than 35 to40 breaths perminuie. WHLE ATREST
OR A9 BP. In addition, the breathing effort, notod by the amount of belly wall motion used foreach breath, is
Tairly minimal if heart faihre is onirollad

0 Thareare nsinuctions for monitoring breathing, and a form to help keep tradk of breathing rate and dng
doses, an the Tults HeartSmart webr site fhtipcffivel tults eduhear tamantfal-home monitoring /)

O Weakowart youto wabtdh for wealness ar collapse, a rathuction inappetite, worsening couph, or disterion off
the belly as these findings indicate that we should do a recheck examination.

O Fyouhave any concermns, please call ar have your dog evahsted by a veterinarian. Our emerzency clinic is
open 24 horsfday.

Rechedk Wisi<

collagse / Eainting. Canfiology recheck can beschedule by calling 563 887-4696.

Presriptioo Befill D doiner:
For the sofely omd well-be ing of our potents, your pel mosi hove o o exominalion by one of owr ve terinovions within the
post yeor in order Lo obioin preseription medicol ions.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010605



Ondering Food:

Pleose check with your primory vel erinovion o parechose the reeommended dielfs). 5 you wish o pyechose your food from os,_
pleose eoll 7-10doys in odvonce (SO8-887-3624) 1o ensure the food & in stock Alternotively. vel erinory diels con be ordered
from onlne retoders with o presoiptionAelernory opprone.

Clnicol Trioks:
Clhinexl Lrials are studies i which our velerinavy dociors wovk with you ond yourr pel In imvesiigole o speoiic dscose prooess or
o premiang new fest ortrealment. Pleose see owrwelnile : wvel Tofls edu/ovwncfelinicnl shebes

Case: B6 | Owner. B6 Dihage nstnctions
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Cummings B6

...............

Veterinary Medical Center pamm o 5]

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY | B6_Years Okl Male Boxer
Cardiology Liason: S08-887-9696 White BW- Weight {(ke} 3680
Cardiology Consultation
Date:| B6 |
Weight Weight {(kg} 36.80

Attending Cardiclogist-

B6

M yYes - in PACS
[ No

Patient location: ICU

Presenting comnplaint and imporiant concsment diseaces:

No previously diagnosed beart disease or heart murmurs
Current medications and dases: | B6
At-home diet Unknown

Key indication for consultation: Concemn for 1V dilation and decreased contractility on TFAST, minimal
ventiricular ectopy intra op and none post op. Hypotensive intra op and received dobutamine, BP post op
80-110.

*STOP - remainder of form to be filled out by Cardiology™*

B6

Phwsicnl Exnminat

E Muscle condition:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010607



M Normal
[ Mild musde loss

Cardicovascular Physical Exam
Murmar Grade:

M None

= 1w

=

= v

Jugular vein:
M Bottom 173 of the neck
[ Middle 173 of the nedk

Arterial pulses:
I Weak
I Fair
¥ Good

I Strong

Arrhythmia
I None
[ Sinus arrhythmia
] Premature beats

Gallop:
I Yes
i No

I Intermittent

Pulmonary assessments:
A Fupneic
I Mild dyspnea
I Marked dy=pnea
" Normal BV sounds

Abdommnal exam:
¥ Normal
] Hepatomegaly

Echocardiogram Findings:

] Moderate cachexia
[ Marked cachexia

O v
v
Hwvipvi

DTanBuﬁhenett
[ 172 way up the nedk

J Bounding

[ pulse deficits

= pulsus paradoxus
LI Other {describe):

— Bradycardia
M Tachycardia

I Pronounced
3 other:

[ Pulmonary Cradkles
 wheezes

I Upper airway stridor

[ other auscultatory findings:

[ Abdominal distension
[ mild ascites

B6
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o Surmmated [ peeuxdonommal
(] Nermal [ Restrictive
[ Delayed retaxation

B6

Echocardiogram findings are consistent with DCM-like changes. Base on the ourment chest radiographs
the patient does not appear to be in active CHF. There is decreased contractile function which could be
secondary to cardiomaphy but could also be influenced by the fact that the patient was tachweardic and
had recent majpor surgery (i nﬂarrlnal:lmfsepﬂsmrrpunent]. The degree of LAE in a dog would argue for
intrinsic heart disease {DCM}. We would stlllremrrmendto B6 i
careful with fluid administration. Differentials for the dlmgﬁ visuaized include primary DCM vs.
dietrelated vs. ARVC vs. end-stage DMVD {seems less likely base on the small amount of MR and the
fact that the jetl was very central} Because of the breed, ARVC that would affect manly the LV remains a
differential and the patient should be on telemetryto monitor for ventricular arvhythmia A quick recheck
echocardiogram could be perform before the patient leaves the hogpital to reassess the contractile
ﬁ.ll(:tim once the pat'lant issystemit:;lly I:l!tter. Full ru:heck echocardiogram in 4—6 months or sooner if

cough, exercise |rtnlemnne, or Syncope.

The diet should be explored and if a gran free diet it should be reported to the FDA.

Final Diagnosis:
- DCM-Tike changes rfo DCM vs. diet-related vs. ARVC vs. end-stage DMVD

Heart Failhre Classification Score:

ISACHC Classification:
dia Hima
o b b
=

ACVIM CHF Classification:
A Hc
1 Hp
M B2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010609



M-Maode
IVSd
LVIDd
LvPwd
IVSs
LVIDs
LVPWs
%S

An Diam
LA Diam
LASAD
Max LA
TAPSE
EPSS

M-Mode Normalized

B6

IVSdN
LVIDdN
LvPWdN
IVSsN
LVIDsN
LVPWsN
Ao Diam N
LA Diam N

20
Ivsd
LVIDd
Lvewd
EDV(Teich)
IVSs

LVIDs
LVPWs
ESV{Teich}
EF{Teich}
%FS
SV(Teich}

Doppler
MR Vmax
MR maxPG
MV E Vel
MV DecT
MV A Vel
MV EfA Ralio
E

h.

E/E

PV Vmax

B6

B6

B6

39®88359535§

{029 -0.52}

{135 - 1.73}!
{033 -053}!
{043 -0.71)!
{0.79 -1.14}!
{0.53 -0.78} I
{0.68 - 0.89} !
{D.64 -0.90} !
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MV maxPG
AV VYmax
AV maxPG
TR Vmax
TRmaxPG

B6

mmHg
mfs
mmHg
mfs

mmHg
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Cummings T

\eterinary Medical Center l&:ﬁﬁm
Discharge Instructions

= o e 55

WhiMalcBaer B6

Bithdae: . B6

Attroding Cardiclopict:

B6

Canrnhonu Rosidord:

B6

Daes  B6
Diagnoses: Dilated cardiomyapathy {DOM)
Case amrmnary -

cal lad dilated cardiormyopathy (DOM). This disease ismore axmmon in lange and aiant breed doos and is characterized by
thiming off the walls of the heart, reduced candiac pump ind ion, and enlarsement of the ypper chambers of theheart.

................

heart faiure, mesning that fusd would be backing up inbo the knes or belly. Undortunataly this istypicly a progresive
diseace and we rmally carnot reverse the dhanges 1o theheart mede However, some dogs that have been on cariain
grany giuien free diets have shown improvement: intheir hearts when the diet: hars been changed and they have renpiverd
tarine supplementation

Moniioring 2t homne:
o Wewould lie you o ocasionally monitor your dog’s bveathing rate and effort at hame, ideally diring sleeparat a
time of rest. Normal breathing rate at rest is less than 35 10 40 breaths per minuie
O Weakowant you tiowatdh for wealness ar collapse, a reduction in appetite, warsening cough, ar distention of the
belly as these findings indicatethat weshould do a recheck ecsmination
o  (Fyouhave any concemns, please call ar have your dog evahated by a veterinarian. Our emengendy clinic is open 24

B6

Recosmnended Medications

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010612



B6

Diet suppesions:

Dry aptions:
Royal Canin Early Cardiac

Royal Canin Boar

Purina Pro Plan Adult Weight Managemeni (not sienificant ly calory restricted despite the name)
Canned aptions:

Hill*s Science Diet Adult Beef and Barley Entree

Hill's Scenoe Diet Aduit 1-6 Healthy Cutsine Roastad (Hideen, Cammots, and Spinach Stew
Royal Canin Mabure 3+

Rechechk Wl 002020200
Arechedk visit is recommended nallcnﬂn. B6 i Inshemardhinasmilaﬂ'lhsmimi:dmgwiﬂ\m“
in 6 marnths would be incuded in the stdy. We also recommendhaving_ B6_| idoughtes B6 soreened for heart disease,

which may also be covered by the shudy. We will plan to call mmsetthsqpurﬁlmm but ifyouhavenot heard from
us by next week then pleasegiveus a @ll

Thank you for eninstinguswith . B6 ‘e He is such a gnod dog! Please contact our Candiology liatson at
(0 337-4696 ar email us at cardioweli@tults ed for scheduling and non-emergent questions ar concems.

Please visit our HeartSmart wehsite for more indomation
hittpcffvet ol edyheartamart/

Presrpdioo Refill Discloine
For the safety ond well- beimg of our palients, your pel muest bove hod on exomination by one of our velerinarions within the post
yeav i ovder in aliloin presoipdion medeations.

Ondering Food:

Fleose oheck with your grimovy velerinovian 1o purdhes the recommended diels). § youwish o prehose your food from s,
peose ol 7-10 deys in odvonce (S08-8R7-9629) o ensuve the food s mn siock. Allernalinve ¥, velermory diels con be ondered from
oanlne reloders with o presoiplion/ve terinony approvel.

Clinic Trinks
Clinicol trioks ore studies in which our velerinary dociors work with you ond your pet o imvestgole o specife diseose prooess oro
promising new Iest oriealment Please see our welsite: vel hufls edu/evme/olinieel shrdies

Case: B6 Omeri B | Distharge Indnxtions

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010613



Cummings B6

Veterinary Medical Center Pokient wx B8

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY ;B8 | Canine
Cadiclogy Liason: SO8887-9%69% 0000 b=

B6

Presenting Complaint Dong great ak home since surgery. Eating and drinking normally. No V/D_ Had
since he was a puppy- |s on heartworm prev.

Conasrent Dis eases: |i Bé

General Medicnl History: I-Iali B6 outa weeks ago. Cardio consult done at that hospitalization
No cough or trouble breathing, no exercise intolerance, goes on long waks

Diet and Supplements:

Rachel ray super premium dry real chicken and veggie dry, purina one chicken and rice canned, Newmans
own chidken and rice, haminrger and chicken and rice cooked, mixed every other day. Ofeels s not grain
free, but it is wheat and ghuten free.

Cardiovaccullar History:

Prior CHF diagnosis? No

Prior heart murmr? No

Prior ATE? No

Prior asrhythmia? No

Monitoring respiratory rate and effort at home?
Cough? 2 weeks before GVD had bad cough, no fine
Shoriness of breath or difficulty breathing? No
Syncope or collapse? No

Sudden onset lameness? No

Exercise intolerance? No

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010614



Cusrent Medicalions Pertinent 1o CV Systemn:

Muscle condition:
W Normal
I mild muscle loss

Cordiovaceulnr Physdieal Fxam:

Murmur Grade:
W Nane
M -
& i
= v

Mumur locationf/desaription: systolic left apical

Jugular vein:
M Bottomn 1/2 of the neck
I middie 1/3 ofthenedk

Arterial pulses:
T wwieak

’jsn.smhflh'n
- premature beats

Gallop:
B ves
M no
I mstesmittent

Pulmonary assesaments:

Eupneic
L_Jnllildllps;n!n
’jhhku:lcﬂqnea
M Normal BY sounds

Abdominal exam:
] Normal

[ 1/2 way up thenak
Ll Top2/3 ofthenak

L] pulse defigts

Dﬁlsmpindnus
O other:

iTﬂmﬁaﬂmmm

Dl“ﬂ'aiwq'slrih

L mild ascites

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010615



I Hepatomegaly Ll Marked ascites

2 Abdominal distension
PFroblems: —
DCM like changes at time of B6 Irfo DCM v ARVC vartant v sepsis/inflammatory related}

,,,,,,,,,,,,,

% L Dialysis profile

[ themistry profile Ll Thoracicradiographs

H eoG Ll NT-proBnNe

[ Renal profile Ll Tropanin|

[ Blood pressure ¥ Other tests: DOM sty
Echocardicgram Findings:

B6

Assessment and recommmendations:

Echocardiopram reveals persistent DCM ke changes consistent with cardiomyopathy {primary DCM v
ARVC with DCM phenotype v dietary} rather than sepsig/inflammatory induced cardiac change<. Patient
was enwrolled n DCM study. Recommend continuing B6 adding taurine
1000mg PO BID. Recommend diet change {list provided). Will report cusrent diet to FDA {owner gave
permission and will save bag)- Recheck for study n 3 months and again m 6 months. House mate should
be screened for DCM also.

Final Diagnosis -

DCM-lke changes {rfo primary DCM v ARVC with DCM phenotype v dietary}

Heart Foihere Classification Seore:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia Hima
o b b
T

ACVIM Classification:
& a Hc
O B Ho
~Fv]
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M-Maode
vsd
LvIiDd
vPwd
Vs
LVIDs
LVPWs

An Diam
LA Diam

39®3833353§9

Mazx LA
TAPSE
EPSS

M-Mode Normalized
1VSdN {029 -052}
LVIDdN {1.35-173}!
LPWdN {033 -053}
IVSsN Bg (043-071)
LVIDsN {079 -114}!
LVPWSN {053 -0.78}!
Ao Diam N {0.68 -089}!
LA Diam N {0.64 -090} !

2D

SA LA

An Diam

SA LA f Ao Diam
1vSd

LviDd

LvPwd
EDV{Teich}

IVSs

LVIDs

LVPWs
ESV{Teich}

EF{Teich} B 6
%FS

SV(Teidh}

Lvid 1AX

LVAd LAX

LVEDV A-L LAX
LVEDV MOD LAX
LVis LAX

LVAs LAX

LVESV Al LAX mil
LVESV MOD LAX mil

3933§3§3®*R3 339339389
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HR

EF A-L LAX
LVEF MOD LAX
SV AL LAX
SV MOD LAX
O ALLAX
€O MOD LAX

Doppler
MVE Vel
MV DecT
MV A Vel
MV E/A Ratio
E

A'

EE

PV Vmax
PV maxPG
AV Vmax
AV maxPG

B6

IR

mil
fmin
lfmin

mfs

mfs

mfs
mfs

myfs

mmHg

mfs
mmHg
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Cummings B6

\leterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY BG Male
Patienst Di__B6 |
c I-I Hresm- 'ml-m
= pote: I

2 Date:

Phammacy sent to:
Oli_pquu-.-it:

3. Date:

Phamnacy sent to:
Ong-ufm-nst:

4. Date:

Phammacy sent tn:
Olmlfmr.-it:

5. Date:
Prescriplion:
Phammacy sent to:
Origin ﬁrqn-.-it:

6. Date:

Phanmacy sent to:
On!plflqlet

7. Dalte:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010619



Phammacy sent 1n:

Onpufmet

8. Date:

Phanmacy sent to:

Onp'ld‘mqw.-t

9. Date:

Phammacy sent to:

Ongpufn!'nl.-t

10. Dale:

Phammacy sent to:

Oll_puthnst:
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

Cummings e

Telephone (S08) 8395395

\eterinary Medical Center e ea et

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Radiology Request & Report
; m ......................................
Mamel B6 | Mame;  B6 | Patientm:_B6_ |
pedes: Canine Address: BG Date of request: B6
White Male Booer
prthdste:!  B6 |
Altending Cinican!  B6__ | DVM (Emevgency and Critical Care Residen) Studeni:
Date of exam:
Patient Location: Wan’ICQE: we-lgl‘ltmm
Sedation
[ Inpatient I BAG
= Outpatient Tme: [l onac
H waiting [0 1/2 dose OBAG
[ Emergency [ DexDomitor/Butorphanol
] Anesthesia to sedatefanesthetize

Exarmination Desired

Presenting Comglaint and Cinical Questions you wish to answer:
Emerpency

Pertinent History:
Fancling =

B6

The cardiac silhouette is normal in size {(VHS 11.5}. The pulmonary vessels and caudal vena ae
amall. There is a mild diffuse bronchointerstitial pattemn. The trachea, diaphragm, pleural space, and
mediastinum are normal

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010621



There is multifocal incidental spondylosis deformans.

Condusions

B6

- Appearance of the pulmonary vessels and caudal vena sugpest hypovolemia

- Mild diffuse bronchonterstitial pattern is lkely mcidental. There is no evidence of pulmonary

metastatic disease.

.................................
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

Cummings S

Telephone {508} 839-5395

\leterinary Medical Center s

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Potient Owmer
Mamne i B6 Mo
P—— UES VewsOldWhieMaleBroey  Address B6
Paftient B: [_B6_|
AMprnote Cinicir || B DM, MPH
Stisdenit- B6 V19
Discharge Instructions

e s 6 ~

DedarpeDate: = = 0 0 TN
Diapnosis:
B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010623



Presoriptioo RBefill Discloiowr:
Forthe safely ond well-being of our potients, your pel must heve o on exominalion by one of ourvelerinovions wilhin the
past year in order to oblomn prescripiion medicolions.

Ondering Food:

Please check with your primary velerinavian o purchose the reeommended dict§). § you wish io prehose your food from s,
please coll 7-10doys i odvance (SOR-RR7-3624) o ensare the food & in siock. Alternolve . velernary diels con be ordered
Jfrom onlne retoiers with o presoipbionvel ernory opprovel.

Cliicol Trinks:
Chimiexl Lriols ore studies i which our velerinery doctors work with you ond yoar pet Lo invesiigol e o0 specific dseose prooess or g
promsing new iesi or realment.  Pleose see our welsite- vel ufls edufovncfolinscol shrdbes

Case: B6 | Owner} B6 i Discharge EnEtions

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010624



Cummings o
\eterinary Medical Center e i

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Ophthalmology Liasonr S08-887-4839

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010625
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Cummings

\leterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

__________________

Chief mmplaint: B6

in e or July, meds: ABX ointment, refresh

! Attending Ophthamologist:

B8 e
B6

B6

o Omhihamaloey Besdent
B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010627
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oD Exam 05
Commenl Viltreous Commenl
Coarmenl vl s Commenl wnl
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Cummings

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Foster Hospital for Small Animals
5 Willard Streect

North Grafion, MA 01536
Telephone {S08) 8395395

Fam (508} 839- 7951
hitp-ffvetmed tufts eduyf

Patbeta === =000 Ower 000000
Namne FB’G Mamne
Paticnt I ...B6_]
Contact (Rniciarr B6 , DM, MPH
Alernate Chnldoar BE DM D, DECYS,
Student: B6 W19
Discharge Instructions
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Presoription Befill Disclosmer:
For the sofely omd well-besmg of our polienls, your pel mus ewe el o exosminalen by one of our ve lerinorions wilhen the
ot yeor in order Lo obiiomn preseriplion medicol ions.

Ondering Food:

Pleose chveck with your primory velerimovian 1o porchise the recommended diets). 3 you wish o parechose your food from s,
Pleose ol 7-10 doys in odvence [S08-887-3629) 1o ensure the food & in ook Allermotively velerinory dicts con be ondered
from onlne re ol s with o presoiplionpel ermory opprenel.

Clivicol Trinks:
Chvicxd Triols ore sludies inwhich our velerinary doclors werk with you ond your pel to imesligqole o specife dSeose [NeEe s oF &
promising mew iest or realment. Pleose see our welsite: vet ufls edu/ovmec/cineel-shedies

Ca=t  B6 | Owner| B6 : Dischape ndnuctions
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B6
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B6

T B6

B6
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B6

Cardiology Technician:

" Bé

Presenting Complaint:

B6 |

B6







Diagnostic plan:

Echocardiogram Findings:

i B6 |




B6




B6

B6




From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8ES4F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>

To: Carey, Lauren; Ceric, Olgica; Glover, Mark; Jones, Jennifer L; Nemser, Sarah; Palmer, Lee
Anne; Peloquin, Sarah; Queen, Jackie L; Rotstein, David

Sent: 8/27/2018 1:37:23 PM

Subject: DCM cases 8/27/2018 as of 9:30 AM

Attachments: B6 {-

For EON-363453(2054237)—assuming “titer” for “tiger”

EON-363365 (2054221)-low taurine; boxer .
_EON- 363325 Acana sent on Friday—person from Taurine Defic.i B5

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

p2y U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.
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| B6 |
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Bé



' BS.

B6

B6

B6

CT i



' 'B6 'hx and Echol_ B6__|

Fro B6 i Eax! B6 i Ta Fosii Fage 2 ol & E_ B6 __E'H 8 AN

B6 : Areed: Bower

Sexs i
Color: brind g

Cumeings Voterinary Medica! Conter at Toft's University
Behavior servite

55 Willard 5t

North Grafron, Massachusetts; United States

1536

Please see the aecompanying cardisiosy report for gur mutual patient, |
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anice dog with such a rice Family, and Tt was wonderful to be able'to give them some good news.

Thark you for the referral and yaur cantinued suppart of, B6 ir. Plegse contact

mie ityal nead any more information regartﬂingi B6 !

Sirceraly,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010673



Page 4. of & :_

i Farii Bé i Yo Fagl

H1iva mAr

SOAP - Cardiology B6

i Patient: | B6 ! BoaE: | B6 i
i B 6 Specien: Canine Bger | B6
i Breed: Boyer Sex: W

E Color:  briedls _______ Tag:

Ase. Mo 223680 Doctor: | Bé . J

Phote: Wite cafl <

Wieight; 753 1bs.

Pricr Medizal Histary

-Dilated cardinyopatny (eevire], 1o idepathe, secenéary tolaurinedeficlonsy, myosardiis, dther
-Bordeding pubmonary Bypenensios

iy dlewnted lef veniriouler ootBow e velooily (8

-HOIRE Sinus Al el o venlieUlsr ectopy

B6

MERICATION &

B6

Presenting Complaint
Rechegh ache

Current Medical History

General Complanis: Diing ok 88 homig, O i8 soncesned Thal e is becoming a Bricky safecagain, Curently saling 80 boxer and O %inks
s s the longest hehias gone likinglealing the seme food, Wikl est zome freals, Bulis slso not as inlerested in OB ol pockole = possitly

causes slamachupeel, Lagee stanls Bul nid diatrhez

Coughing? Na
SreEerng 7 Mo
Yomiing: Ko

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010674




B6 i Faxi B6 i Tai

Palyaria; He

Polwdipsy: Na

Dlarbeg? e

ety RG Bover (had nubilon comeuit wilk B Freeman & Tulls)
Agpelite-Normal

Amgenlignsss o ssipures? Mo

Current Medieationgs
Do you perd Bnyrelils today? Ko

First Cardaz Bvaluation 7, Nd
Referral Radiographa?iNo

Physieal Exam

Echocardiogram

! i
Two Denensional Desaription] B6 iwas penous, bul gond cn the eths table and dhle 1o do e study unsadatad with bwo Rélders:

The left alriir sppears medecalily enlarg ed (appoarance of enlamenent and LA Insrewsed By smal aorizrondl, The mifal valve
appedrs normel. The [ef ventioule chamberia maddralely distedwith mildy Thin walls, Wall mation appeary mildly depressed and

T

agynohros < Th tepoot-app ears prlidly sl (breed veriaat) with normal aodie valve, The dahl slruim seperrs mildy

dhaled. Thieldouspid vaive spoeals normial The dghbvantiouiar tharber s nomial, The puimonasy adecy srd pulnonie valve sre mamal,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010675
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)

ECHUCARDIOGRAPHIC DIAGHOSIS:

ECHOCARDIORRAPHIC DIMENG SR

“Dileted cargiom yopathy, suspect secondary to taurine-defidensy sen improvement in appearance with dlol changsisiinslementgtion
{eurrertly maderste lef alrial enlargements.

-Buideiie pulmionary hypedension

Aty slevsted left and right ventiouter cutfow Irag! velodies

Companson 1o previous shudles:

Thess ras seen signdficant {o provement i ihe cardiac 2ppearance since dx with DSKI 2 manthe'ago: A% chamber sizes ars ematier, thers
i less MR and TR, and cenbractiity sppears improved LA messurernents are faidy similar (o the original achs one year ago (o

asymiplomalicmuin iy

Final Assessment

Final Diagnosie:

-Ei!atadfcardmmwpathy suspect secondary lofaving-defidency given improvement in agpearssce with siel changefsupplementation
frurvenily ate et stiial prlarg : '

Bordeding pllmonary hyp erension

Mildiy elevated left and right vestdeulir sulfiew ract velocdties

Dlagnostie Hecommendations:
hheturthar fedting Surrantiy recommenid i

Therapauiie Recommendalions:

B6 i

Felompehigi;
Recheos gche 8 mondhs (seheduled for Marh 1, 3078 2 T30 g

=1
_EDVM; DACYN (eardulogyl

Consifing Cafdgamis(.._

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010676
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page 221
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.B6_

Bé




Client:
Patient:

B7/17/2018 3%:44 i | I;_; g ________ i i B6 PasE  02/85
AN
i ud B6
!Z
Page 4/21
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Client: BG

Patient:

g7/17/2218 BS:44 | B6 B6 RAGE  3/8E.
| SR —

i ' - - NEDICAL RECDRAR

Page 5/21
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Client:
Paltie::lnt: B 6

pr/17/2018 BS:4s LB} i B6 g OAGE  B47DE
LSET ' '
]‘r RAETTSERE.A. e T o 2 s o e erees
;
|

Page 6/21
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Client: §
Palt‘ie;:tzi BG

oas osiee TEET) CCITEETTT L e s
| : : + R ‘-.._5@_; Rk ;
Cligng; i . BG. Gender: F&ma;‘e,(L!payerj !
Palient Name B6 | Weighl: : |
Species: Caning Ager3 Years
Bread: Great Dane Ooetor!
Test Resulis Relerence mte_r\ival' L OW NORMAL
! |
i E;‘I
- , i
; i
i
1
i
|
i S v
| 1
. :
Printed: July 17, 2018 3:02 P Fage }1 af 1 B 6
:
: X
Page 721
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¢3/17/28:3 ohsa i B& : B6 s PAGE 85/

Remrmrmem w weme e me -t Rrwrwrmrm e W m———— W — e e

Clentd B6 i i
; - Gendor: FemaiefScayed

Weight

Saecies: Cancwe :
Tl Age @ Years

Beied: Grea: Dare

W
o

T e
rest Resig Refererce Intervat LO'J‘V NORFAAL

FCEE e mmm e,

B6

Printad. Jung 21, 2017 3:31 pM. Pags 1 ‘i)”

I age 821
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B6 B6 i

B6

LB



Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Vitals Results

B6 2:50:15PM Weight (kg)
| 3:33:56 PM Sedation B 6
Patient History

03:46 PM Appointment
04:46 PM Appointment
02:28 PM UserForm
02:33 PM UserForm
02:49 PM Purchase
02:49 PM Purchase
02:50 PM Vitals
02:50 PM Treatment

B 6 02:59 PM UserForm
03:33 PM Vitals
03:34 PM Purchase
04:08 PM Purchase
04:08 PM Purchase
04:10 PM Prescription
04:10 PM Purchase
04:11 PM Purchase
04:13 PM Purchase

Page 10/21
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| undeystand that a ANANCE CHARGE will be apgphed 1 all acoouris unpaid after 30 days. The FINANCE CHARGE is
oompuiad ana minthly rate of 1.33% pa mnth, which is an annual paceriage rate of 16% applied in the averase
daily balance outstanding, with a minimum fee of $.56.

| do hurther agree that should any payment, o the full ammnt of the sum stated ahowe, benome overduemore than 20
days from the above agread upon time of payment ar payments, the entire balbnee shall be onsidered indefault and

become dise and payahle. 1 further agree tn be responsilliie for 2ery or all coliection agency andfor atiormey fees
mnecessary in collect the full asnownt.
| do hurther agree tn comply with hours of visiation in confunction with our Hospitals poliop

| hanveeread, understand, and agree tn accept the temms and oonditions heredn.

[ Oy

¥ theindividhal adenitiing the anianal s soenenne other than the legal owner,
piease coengliete the parlic belowe

Theowner ofthemimal,  B6 ‘ImmmmﬂuﬂytodlhhMthmm and toebind this ownes bo

........................

Authewizod Agent - Pleace Prink Agenl's Spnahure

Street Address Date

Town/City State 7p

FDA-CVM-FQIA-2018-1704-010697
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Plaase visit our HeartSmart website for more indormation
hittpef/vet-tufts edhyheartamart/

Presriphoo Refill Descloaner:
For the safety omd well-being of our potients, yourr pei mast eve hod on exomination by one of onr veleringrions within the st
yeuv in order o obinin presexiption medications.

Onfeniog Food:

Please die ok with your rimavy velerinovian o purchow the recommended dielly). § youwish o mrohose your food from os,
Please el 7-10days in odvonore S08-887-0629) In enane the food s in siock. Alemative . veterinary dicts can be orderd from
onkoe refoders with o presoiption/ve terinary approves.

Cloicol Trinks:

Chinic] trioks ore studies e which our velerinory deciors work with your ond your pet 1o investigole o specife disepse promess org
promising new Iesl or ireaikment.  Pliepse see our website: yet. ufls. edu/evimey ik shules

Ca== B6 | Owner; B6 | Dischange Indnuctions
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Diagnostic plan:

Assessment and recommendations:

Final Diagnosis:




B6

B6




LVIs LAX

LVAs LAX
LVESV AL LAX
LVESY MOD LAX
HR

EF AL LAX
LVEF MOD LAX
SV ALILAX

SV MOD LAX
O ALLAX

CO MOD LAX
LV Diameter
LV Length

Doppler
MR Vmax
MR maxPG
AV Vmax
AV maxPG

B6

B6

RRE
£

3355

mfs
mmHg
mfs

mmHg
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B6 o

B6

_..B&

B6
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Client: |
Paltei::;t:é B6

(negative)
Travel history: None

EXAM:

B6

C/V: grade IV-V/VI L systolic heart murmur, thready pulse quality, no arrythmia ausculted

ASSESSMENT:

Al: Heart murmur, cardiomegaly, r/o DCM, CHF

A2: BG

A3:

PLAN:
TFAST: poor contractility, no pce, 2-3 Blines bilaterally

B6

Diagnostics completed: NOVA
Diagnostics pending: CBC/Chem, cardio consult

Client communication:
Told O that gave B6 iAlso told them that he had significant heart murmur today. On rads he has

oxygen supplementation. O asked if common to see acute signs with DCM. Told O that likely had minor progreesive

changes culminating in breathing difficulty. O asked if fluid could be related to pneumonia. Told O that unlikely, but

also why we do recheck rads (looking to see improvement with B6 1 it is CHF). O asked about treatment for DCM.

................. [

Page 2127
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Client: B 6

Patient:

with contractility. Also informed O that with DCM are at risk for arrhythmia, which we havent noticed yet but he may
need medication for if he develops it. O asked if drugs might shrink his heart. Told it likely won't make a significant
difference in heart size. However, may shrink heart enough to relieve any compression on trachea and may help with
relieving cough. rDVM was worried that cardiomegaly was contributing to his coughing. Told O that coughing is likely
related to pulmonary edema. O asked about prognosis and told them that the goal is 6 months without another
episode of failure. Some dogs may live longer than that, but on average they generally come back in failure in 6
months. O asked when they might be able to take him home, told them likely Monday. O was very distressed about 6
month timeline, was very surpirsed and upset. Told O that we frequently have dogs live past the 6 months, but it is
hard for us to tell beyond that. Told O that he will need to be on medications and have follow-up with Cardio. O asked if
he can go back to his normal acitivty levels. Told O that he will need to have pretty strict exercise restriction and that
Cardio will guide them further.

SOAP approved (DVM to sign)i B6 i DVM ECC Resident
SOAPText | _ BE___ D:40AM B8 :
7 yo MN LRT

- Coughing since start of the week, initially received doxy b/c boareded at week; not febrile at rDVM

Subjective:
- BAR, friendly, lovely dog

Objective:

Assessment:
1. CHF, suspected secondary to DCM

Plan:

RN E

Page 3/27
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Initial Comp_ laint:

New - B6 ;- presumed DCM from ICU

__________ -

SOAPText [ "Bg ~~"5:23PM-____B6 |

Disposition/Recommendations

Page 4127
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Client:
Patient:i B6

Page 5/27
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B6

B6

B6 |

B6




B6

B6

B6




........................

B6

B6 BT
B6

""""" B6 | B8 |
B6

LT B
B6

B6




B6

B6




B6




..........................



Clifznt: B6

Patient: ]

Taurine Level

B6

LR LR

B daid Llboralary Mg dndursl Sl 30 Beevewl Bpwdun
Uiy o Cailfers, D 1
Sl e el
LR Vesrary Waedaine Do
iﬂm ke

B PRSI R B BBt e

Teas taena: r".% -mxmf &W&&wkm&m

i‘mmt " il_ g memsmsmsmsemsmemmamem,

Mg w%mmm, B6 Bl Fast

Bara Basge S e Wik e
Tourise Delsay

Beg 6011 P

Page 12/27
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Client:
Patient:

LT

iy mtmﬁ ]

T Sl il Sl

el e e
L e
i R

fiein |

Sk mmﬁ%

ey mﬁ L,

WM%M il
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Client: B
Paf:;t: B 6

Amino Acid Labs Taurine results 8/28/18

W

S g’%m M;M i‘w m mwmiﬁmﬁwwwm
T e S e i e e e el ol
r“zmmwm@ﬁ

G leeiBaam

e "}ii%ﬂ‘,j.? il sl ik

B @wmﬁmmi%ﬁmﬂ"mﬂg 0
mme,m e thahe diaiie o Uit il e d i iend,
1-& E ;ﬁ&%ﬁi"“%mw T e i e e el i

l“” M Emﬁwﬁﬂm%l Wmmsﬁmﬁ
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Client:
Palt?:;t: B 6

Amino Acid Labs Taurine results 8/28/18

f&mﬁ s B et biein el w@w Bl m%
SRR e e ) I e R R *”i“%-hm%& St ww;% WW&&
il B

e mm&w wW@MV

Wﬁﬁ« THia
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Client:

Patient:

B6

Amino Acid Labs Taurine results 8/28/18

s 3

Page

17/27
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Vitals Results

B6

7:19:38 PM
7:19:39 PM
7:19:40 PM
7:19:41 PM
8:01:18 PM
10:51:29 PM
10:51:30 PM
10:52:15PM
10:55:36 PM
11:11:46 PM
11:15:36 PM
11:59:29 PM
11:59:30 PM
1:06:28 AM
1:06:38 AM
1:06:39 AM
1:07:29 AM
1:16:20 AM
1:16:30 AM
1:16:40 AM
1:24:55 AM
1:59:16 AM
1:59:17 AM
2:00:45 AM
3:07:42 AM
3:07:43 AM
3:08:14 AM
3:51:34 AM
3:51:49 AM
3:51:50 AM
3:56:33 AM
4:53:31 AM
4:53:41 AM
4:53:42 AM
5:05:59 AM
5:47:32 AM
5:47:33 AM
5:47:43 AM
6:58:01 AM
6:58:02 AM

Heart Rate (/min)
Respiratory Rate
Temperature ()

E B6 Etreatment note

Li\-h;;s-lng note
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)

Respiratory Rate

Respiratory Rate
Eliminations
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Respiratory Rate
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Respiratory Rate
Catheter Assessment
Temperature ()
Amount eaten
Eliminations
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Nursing note
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

Page 18/27
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Client:

B6

Patient:

Vitals Results
6:58:10 AM Respiratory Rate
7:36:37 AM Weight (kg)
7:36:43 AM Eliminations
7:30:58 AM Respiratory Rate
7:40:41 AM Amount eaten
7:40:57 AM Cardiac rhythm
7:40:58 AM Heart Rate (/min)
8:15:42 AM Emgé":eatment note
8:57:02 AM Cardiac rhythm
8:57:03 AM Heart Rate (/min)
8:57:12 AM Respiratory Rate
9:02:45 AM Catheter Assessment

B 6 9:02:59 AM Eliminations
9:58:29 AM Respiratory Rate
11:03:50 AM Respiratory Rate
11:36:45 AM Respiratory Rate
11:36:53 AM Heart Rate (/min)
11:42:00 AM Eliminations
12:53:35 PM Respiratory Rate
1:51:27 PM Amount eaten
2:11:08 PM Respiratory Rate
2:32:31 PM E-_é-éﬂ-éreatment note
2:32:41 PM Catheter Assessment
2:46:00 PM Respiratory Rate
2:50:43 PM Eliminations
4:29:41 PM Weight (kg)

Page 19/27
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Client: B 6

Patient:

RDVM; B6 | Center Rads|  B6

Page 20/27
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

RDVM B6 | Center Rads!__B6
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Client:
Patient: B 6

RDVM B6 Center Radsé B 6

Page 22127
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

06:37 PM UserForm
07:19 PM Vitals
07:19 PM Vitals
07:19 PM Vitals
07:19 PM Vitals
07:19 PM Vitals
08:01 PM Vitals
08:13 PM Prescription
(09:00 PM UserForm i1
09:24 PM Purchase
09:24 PM Purchase
09:25 PM Purchase
09:25 PM Purchase
09:25 PM Purchase
09:58 PM Purchase
10:02 PM Purchase
10:.02 PM Purchase
10:06 PM Purchase
10:06 PM Purchase
10:49 PM Labwork
10:51 PM Treatment

B 6 10:51 PM Vitals
10:51 PM Vitals
10:52 PM Treatment
10:52 PM Vitals
10:55 PM Vitals
10:55 PM Treatment
11:11 PM Treatment
11:11 PM Vitals
11:11 PM Treatment
11:15 PM Treatment
11:15PM Vitals
11:59 PM Treatment
11:59 PM Vitals
11:59 PM Vitals
01:06 AM Treatment
01:06 AM Vitals
01:06 AM Treatment
01:06 AM Vitals
01:06 AM Vitals
01:07 AM Treatment
01:07 AM Vitals
01:16 AM Treatment
01:16 AM Vitals

Page 23/27
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History
1:16 AM Treatment
1:16 AM Vitals
1:16 AM Treatment
1:16 AM Vitals
1:24 AM Treatment
1:24 AM Vitals
1:59 AM Treatment
1:59 AM Vitals
1:59 AM Vitals
2:00 AM Vitals
3.07 AM Treatment
3:07 AM Vitals
3.07 AM Vitals
3.08 AM Treatment
3:08 AM Vitals
3.51 AM Treatment
3.51 AM Vitals
3:51 AM Treatment
3:51 AM Vitals
3.51 AM Vitals
B 6 03:56 AM Treatment
3:56 AM Vitals
4:53 AM Treatment
4:53 AM Vitals
4:53 AM Treatment
4:53 AM Vitals
4:53 AM Vitals
5:05 AM Treatment
5:05 AM Vitals
5.06 AM Treatment
547 AM Treatment
5:47 AM Vitals
5:47 AM Vitals
05:47 AM Treatment
547 AM Vitals
6:58 AM Treatment
6:58 AM Vitals
6:58 AM Vitals
6:58 AM Treatment
6:58 AM Vitals
7:36 AM Treatment
7:36 AM Vitals
7:36 AM Treatment

Page 24/27
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Chent:
Patient:

B6

)7:36 AM
736 AM
D736 AM
¥7:40 AM

7:40 AM

7:.40 AM
7:40 AM

D7:40 AM
17:40 AM
I8:15 AM

1816 AM
D8:57 AM

18:57 AM
1857 AM
18:57 AM
)%:57 AM
19:02 AM
)9:02 AM
19:02 AM
19:02 AM
19:11 AM
19:22 AM
19:32 AM

19538 AM
958 AM
D958 AM
10:04 AM

| 1:.03 AM
11:03 AM
11:29 AM
11:31 AM
11:36 AM
]1:36 AM
11:36 AM
11:36 AM
11:42 AM
11:42 AM
11:42 AM

11:42 AM
11:47 AM

12:53 PM

Vituls
Treatment
Vitals
Treatment

Treatment

Vitals
Treatment

Vitals
Vitals
Vitals

Treatinent
Treatment

Vitals
Vilals
Treatment
Vitals
Treatment
Vitals
Treatment
Vitals
Purchase
Purchase
UserForm

Trcatment
Treatment
Vitals

Deleted Reason

Treatment
Vitals
Treatment
Purchase
Treatment
Vitals
Treatment
Vitals
Treatment
Vitals
Treatment

PPurchase
[.abwork
Treatment

Page
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Client:

Patlent ...................... -

Patient History
12:53 PM Vitals
01:51 PM Treatment
01:51 PM Treatment
01:51 PM Vitals
02:11 PM Treatment
02:11 PM Vitals
02:30 PM Prescription
02:31 PM Prescription
02:32 PM Vitals
02:32 PM Treatment
02:32 PM Treatment
02:32 PM Vitals
02:34 PM Purchase
02:46 PM Treatment
02:46 PM Vitals
02:50 PM Treatment

B 6 02:50 PM Vitals
03:05 PM UserForm
12:25 PM Appointment
04:00 PM UserForm
04:00 PM Purchase
04:04 PM Treatment
04:29 PM Vitals
04:49 PM Purchase
05:24 PM Purchase
05:27 PM Labwork
06:02 PM UserForm
06:17 PM Prescription
06:19 PM Purchase
09:54 AM Prescription
09:54 AM Purchase
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Client:
Patient: BG
e Previous: Taste of the Wild Pine Forest dry (20 oz twice daily)

e Treats/human foods: Homemade dried cooked beef liver or kidneys (dried in oven —keep in freezer);
Occasional “l and love and you” jerky treats — venison and lamb but none recently.

e Medication administration: Galbani ricotta cheese } teaspoon twice daily

Supplements:
e Supplements: Taurine (Nutricost) — 1000 mg twice daily

Owner Goals:
Diet to help with DCM

Assessment: Possible diet-associated DCM and CHF

Plan: Change diet

e Avoid BEG diets (boutique, exotic ingredient, or grain-free)

e Adequate calories to maintain body weight at 75 pounds

e Reduced sodium from all sources (diet, treats, table food)

e Moderate protein to help maintain muscle mass

e Supplements: Taurine, omega-3 fatty acids

e Owner is ok to have me report to FDA and willing to answer their questions

**PHONE CONSULTATION - NO EXAM PERFORMED**

Disposition/Recommendations

Page 2174
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Client:
Patient: | B 6
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From: Nemser, Sarah </O=FDA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=SARAH.YACHETTI>

To: Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren; CVM Vet-LRN-OR; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L
Sent: 5/18/2015 6:53:37 PM
Subject: RE: EON-208329 - FW Grandma Lucy's Artisan Chicken Grain Free/Freeze Dried Dog Food:
i B6
| can follow up on this case. It looks like testing was already completed ati B6 Elab for this

case (endocrine).

ﬁ'fﬁé'r:é"i's enough product we could send some to; B6 _iand sometol B6__?

5
Sarah Nemser M.S.

tel: 240-402-0892
sarah.nemser@fda.hhs.gov

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 2:41 PM

To: Nemser, Sarah; Carey, Lauren; CVM Vet-LRN-OR; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L
Subject: RE EON-208329 - FW: Grandma Lucy's Artisan Chicken Grain Free/Freeze Dried Dog Food: |

The complaint states that they possess open product and is stored in the original packaging.
Testing- Vitamin D2, Vitamin D3
Will Vet-LIRN be able to follow up?

Thanks,
dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP

CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/ICERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120

240-402-5613 (Office and Fax) (NEW NUMBER)
240—506-6763 (BB)

This e-mail message 1s ntended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It mav contain information that is protected. privileged. or
confidential. anc H it should not be digseminated. distributed. or copied to persons not authorized to recerve such information. If vou are not the intended
recipient. anv dissemination. distribution. or copving is strictlv prolibited. I vou think vou recerved this e-mail message in error. please e-mail the
sender immediatelv at david rotstein/@fda.hhs gov.

From: Nemser, Sarah

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 2:39 PM

To: Carey, Lauren; Rotstein, David; CVM Vet-LRN-OR; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, JackieL
Subject: RE EON-208329 - FW: Grandma Lucy's Artisan Chicken Grain Free/Freeze Dried Dog Food B6

What testing is recommended for this complaint?
Do we know if the owner still has the food.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010881



Laure B5

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah Nemser M.S.

tel: 240-402-0892
sarah.nemser@fda.hhs.gov

From: Carey, Lauren
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Rotstein, David; CVM Vet-LRN-OR; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L

Only one other report for Grandma Lucy’s (Artisan chicken flavor) EON-167610 — No Adverse Event — reporter
concerned that Phosphorus max (0.44%) was below AAFCO min, Ca/P ratio 2.27:1.4 per reporter

From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 2:25 PM
To: Carey, Lauren; CVM Vet-LRN-OR; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L

Would be interested in confirming other food exposures.

Here is the ingredient list:

USDA Chicken, Potatoes, Flax, Carrots, Celery, Apples, Blueberries, Cranberries, Garlic, Vitamin A, Vitamin
D3, Vitamin E, Niacin, Iron, Calcium, Phosphorus, Zinc, Riboflavin, Thiamin, Potassium, Manganese, Chloride,
Copper, Magnesium, Pyridoxine, Cyanocobalamin.

Do we have any other Grandma Lucy’s?

B4

dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP

CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/ICERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120

240-402-5613 (Office and Fax) (NEW NUMBER)
240-506-6763 (BB)

This e-mail message 13 mntended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It max contain information that is protected. privileged. or

contidential. and it should not be disseminated. distributed. or copied to persons not authonzed to recerve such mformation. It vou are not the intended

recipient. anv dissemination. distribution. or copving is strictlv prohibited. I vou think vou recerved this e-mail message n error. please e-mail the
sender immediatelv at david rotstein‘@fda.hhs gov.

From: Carey, Lauren
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 2:15 PM
To: CVM Vet-LRN-OR; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Rotstein, David

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010882



Elevated Calcium/Phosphorus with serum elevations of Vitamin D in a 4yo WHWT.
This is a raw diet | believe (“freeze dried”)

From: PFR Event [mailto: pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.qov]

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 2:00 PM _

To:i B6 { HQ Pet Food Report Notification; Bé i

B6

Subject: Grandma Lucy's Artisan Chicken Grain Free/Freeze Dried Dog Food: B6

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-208329] has been created in the EON System

A "PDF" report by name "1039540-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "1039540-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below 1s the summary of the report

EON Key: EON-208329
EON Title: PFR Event created for Grandma Lucy's Artisan Chicken Grain Free/Freeze Dried Dog Food:
1039540

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-208329

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction] viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=221181

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 1039540

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Grandma Lucy's Artisan Chicken Grain Free/Freeze Dried Dog Food
Description: Has been eating Grandma Lucy's Artisan Chicken food for about 8 months. Presented: B6 for
intermittent gastrointestinal signs and lethargy. Overall health was good with unremarkable physical exam.
Bloodwork showed increased serum calcium and phosphorus levels. Tested negative for Addison's disease,
ultrasound showed renal mineralization, negative testing for malignancy (PTHrP) and hyperparathyroidism.
Serum Vitamin D levels were elevated, consistent with ingestion of excessive dietary Vitamin D. No history of
exposure to cholecalciferol rodenticides, Vitamin D supplements, or Vitamin D-containing ointments.
Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Both

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: |

Sender information

B6

U
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Owner information

B6

B6 USA

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Andrea Fascetti":! B6

co: Guag Jake T

Sent: 4/1/2019 11:30:52 AM

Subject: RE: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) shipped 800.267 samples

Attachments: 14Cases__FDA_BL_PL_Urine xlsx; 800.267-Rd1-Blood-Ship Inventory.xlsx

Good morning Andrea and._B6 |

| was reviewing the results and needed some clarification of the results for 2 cases. The results you sent show
plasma amino acid values for cv-09 but not cv-14. However, | did not send any plasma for cv-09. | did send
plasma for cv-14 (attached inventory sheet). Can you please clarify which set of plasma values belong to cv-14?
Thank you in advance and have a wonderful week,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

u' W& FOOD & DRUG

II AU DETRATTO M

From: Andrea Fascetti <ajfascetti@ucdavis.edu>
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2019 1:30 PM

To:! B6

Cc: Guag, Jake <Jake.Guag@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) shipped 800.267 samples

Hello Jen and Jake- Please see attached file with your results. Thanks for the heads-up on the species. We
have to know in case someone in the lab comes in contact with the blood (especially through a cut). Our
occupational health and safety folks then have us file a report and follow up on those cases to ensure
vaccination status etc.

We will bill according to your comments below.

Have a nice weekend.

Andrea

On Mar 21, 2019, at 10:51 AM, B6 Ewrote:

Hi Jake,

May you help to confirm the samples are for dogs or cats? | could not find the information

____________________

From: Guag, Jake <Jake.Guag@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesdav..March 12, 2019 8:53 AM

To: B6
Cc: Jones, Jennifer L
Subject: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) shipped 800.267 samples

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010886



HSpe you are well. We shipped 800.267 samples on dry ice to you.
Box#1 has urine samples its tracking number is 12ZA4420T0194520315 with UPS.
Box#2 has whole blood and serum samples and its tracking number is 1ZA4420T0192121929 with UPS. Both

boxes are expected to arrive your location tomorrow (Mar. 131, 2019)

Please charge the urine sample analysis under AA contract.
Please provide invoice for the blood and serum analysis.

Thank you
Jake

Jake Guag, MPH, CPH

Biologist (FDA/CVM/OR/Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road

Laurel, Maryland 20708

Email: jake.guag@fda.hhs.gov
Tel: 240-402-0917
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From: B6

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Andrea Fascetti

CcC: Guag, Jake

Sent: 4/2/2019 12:06:20 AM

Subject: Re: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) shipped 800.267 samples
Attachments: 14Cases__FDA_BL_PL_Urine.xlsx

Hi Dr. Jones,

Attached please find the corrected data file.

Klnd Regards

! !
Lmrmimimim i -1

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 4:30 AM
To: Andrea Fascetti;: B6 i
Cc: Guag, Jake '
Subject: RE: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) shipped 800.267 samples

I was reviewing the results and needed some clarification of the results for 2 cases. The results vou sent show plasma amino
acid values for ¢v-09 but not cv-14. However, 1 did not send any plasma for cv-09. I did send plasma for cv-14 (attached

inventory sheet). Can you please clarify which set of plasma values belong to cv-147

Thank vou in advance and have a wonderful week,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

W5 FOOD & DRUG
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From: Andrea Fascetti <ajfascetti‘@ucdavis.edu>

Sent Saturday, March 23. 2019 1:30 PM

To:: B6

Cec: Guag Jake <Jake .Guag/atda.hhs. gov> Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/a@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) shipped 800.267 samples

Hello Jen and Jake- Please see attached file with vour results. Thanks for the heads-up on the species. We have to know in
case someone in the lab comes in contact with the blood (especially through a cut). Our occupational health and safety
folks then have us file a report and follow up on those cases to ensure vaccination status etc.

We will bill according to your comments below.

Have a nice weekend.

Andrea

On Mar 21, 2019, at 10:51 AM_| B6 L wrote:
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Hi Jake,
May vou help to confirm the samples are for dogs or cats? T could not find the information

Thanks.

rmemrmmrm it L

To: _B6

Cc:l Jones, Jennifer L
Subject: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) shipped 800.267 samples

Hi B6

Box#1 has urine samples its tracking number is 1ZA4420T0194520315 with UPS.
Box#2 has whole blood and serum samples and its tracking number is 1ZA4420T0192121929 with UPS. Both boxes are
expected to arrive your location tomorrow (Mar. 13t 2019)

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

Email: jake.guagia:fda. hhs.gov

Tel: 240-402-0917

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010891



From: B6

To: Jones, Jennifer L

CcC: Guag, Jake; Andrea Fascetti

Sent: 5/8/2019 5:30:49 PM

Subject: Re: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) will ship 800.267 R2 samples
Attachments: C_28857FDA_PL_WB_U_CAA XlIsx

Hi Dr. Jones,

Yes, | finished the analysis a while ago. If you have not received the results, here | am attaching an
Excel file. please feel free to let me know if you have any question,

Have a nice day,

B6

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 4:25 AM

To:| B6 !

Cc: Guag, Jake

Subject: RE: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) will ship 800.267 R2 samples

I hope vou’re well. Are vou able to provide any updates on the results from these samples?
Take care,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

”‘m"m L&, FOO & DRUG
m AOMEWISERATICN

From: B6 r

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 6:58 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/@ fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) will ship 800.267 R2 samples

Hi Dr. Jones,
Your sample arrived safely.

Thanks,

B6 i

!
|- =

From: Guag, Jake <Jake .Guagiafda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday. April 2. 2019 7:54 AM

To:! B6 :

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L

Subject: RE: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) will ship 800.267 R2 samples

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010893



I shipped 800.2676 R2 samples on dry ice to vou place this morning. R2 Urine samples are in Box#1, and R2 whole blood

and plasma samples are in Box #2.

Both boxes will be arrive tomorrow (Apr. 34, 2019), and their tracking numbers are 1ZA4420T0196121216 (Box#1) and

1ZA4420T0199460229 (Box#2) with UPS.

Note: | B6 ‘Please provide sample receipt confirmations to Dr. Jones
Also, Please charge urine test under AA contract, and submit invoice for WB and plasma test.

Thanks
Jake

From: Guag, Jake
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 11:04 AM
To:: B6

Subject: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) will ship 800.267 R2 samples

..............

This is heads up that I will ship 800.267 R2 samples to you on Apr 229,

Thanks
Jake

Jake Guag, MPH, CPH

Biologist (FDA/CVM/OR/Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road

Laurel, Maryland 20708

Email: jake guagia:fda hhs.gov

Tel: 240-402-0917
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: 8/9/2018 10:55:31 AM

Subject: RE: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc
Attachments: 800.267-draft-Vet-LIRN Rapid Necropsy-DCM-v2.docx

Round 1 of edits-thank you, Dave.

B5

T ¥ o U

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

LS. FOOD & DRUG

AL EINED SR AT B

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc

Looking now!

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(fda.hhs.gov>

Date: August 8, 2018 at 3:36:20 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.3. Food & Drug Administration
Center for Veterinary Medicine
Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)

8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel, Maryland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jennifer.jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: hitp://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him
u WS FOOD & DRUG . V:f
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From: Reimschuessel, Renate </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4C00C47AE2794134B2906D6B9252FCF6-

RREIMSCH>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David
Sent: 8/9/2018 12:06:09 PM
Subject: RE: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc
Attachments: 800.267-draft-Vet-LIRN Rapid Necropsy-DCM-v3.docx
I've made some edits
B5

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Director Vet-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404
Fax 301-210-4685

hip:/ fwww fda . govl AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334 him

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 6:56 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc

-Round 1 of edits-thank vou. Dave. BE

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

i U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda hhs.gov>

Date: August §, 2018 at 3:36:20 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate Reimschuessel@tda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010897



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

e-mail: jenniferjones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 .htm

. FOO B DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Reimschuessel, Renate; Rotstein, David
Sent: 8/13/2018 7:36:46 PM
Subject: RE: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc
Importance: High
Attachments: 800.267-Vet-LIRN Rapid Necropsy-DCM-v4.docx
| made some edits. B5

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

it LS, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Reimschuessel, Renate
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 8:06 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc

I've made some edits

i B5

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Director Vet-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404
Fax 301-210-4685

hitp:/ fwvwvw fda . govl Animalveterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 him

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
i BS

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421 B

Bl 0 C Y YN

From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010899



<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc

Looking now!

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Web: hitp://iwww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him
g
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate
Sent: 8/13/2018 7:44:58 PM
Subject: RE: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc
Attachments: 800.267-Vet-LIRN Rapid Necropsy-DCM-v5.docx

Jen,

B5

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

t U.S. FOOD & DRUG

HHHH‘H ADMIMIGETRATICM

wlo)

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

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate . Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc

Importance: High

| made some edits B5

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

UL, FOHOEY B CORM

HHHHHHH H BTN LB TR0 45

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010901



B5

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Director Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404

Fax 201-210-4685

hitp:/ fernewfda.govi AnimalVeterinary/ScienceR esearch/ucm247334 him

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 6:56 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda. hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc

Round 1 of edits-thank you, Dave.
B5
i B5 i i

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG - wm
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

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: August 8, 2018 at 3:36:20 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(c@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Please Review-800.267-Rapid Necropsy Doc

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. Food & Drug Administration

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel, Maryland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jennifer jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: http:/www. fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm 247 334.him

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010902
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Sample Submission Form
UC CUSTOMERS ONLY:

Amino Acid Laboratory Non-federal funds ID/Account Number
University of California, Davis to bill:
1020 Vet Med 3B
1089 Veterinary Medicine Drive
Davis, CA 95616
Tel: (530)752-5058, Fax: (530)752-4698
http://www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/vmb/aal/aal.html B 6

, T "Be_ | TCanine "
Vet/Tech Contact:! B6 E L T1® oce BriooD)

Lithium Heparin

Company Name:_Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med - Clinical Pathology Labor

Address: 200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01536

Email: clinpath@tufts.edu; cardiovet@tufts.edu

Tel: 508-887-4669 Fax: 508-839-7936
Billing Contact: _ B6 | _TAXID:
Email: | B6 5 Tel: : B6
Patient Name: B6

Species: _canine :
Owner’'sNamei: B6

Sample Type: [:IPIasma Whole Blood DUrine DFood DOther:

Test Items: Taurine D Complete Amino Acid |:|Other:

Taurine Results (nmol/ml)

B6

Plasma: Whole Blood: Urine: Food:
Reference Ranges (nmol/ml)
Plasma Whole Blood
Normal Range No Known Risk for Normal Range No Known Risk for
Taurine Deficiency Taurine Deficiency
Cat 80-120 >40 300-600 >200
Dog 60-120 >40 200-350 >150

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010904



B6 20465

£ e
! i Ca
i-.m§§.. 318 2:

p
TAURINE (NHOLE BLOOD)
Lithium Heparin

: UC CUSTOMERS ONLY:
Amino Acid Laboratory Non-federal funds ID/Account Number
University of California, Davis to bill:
1020 Vet Med 3B

1089 Veterinary Medicine Drive
Davis, CA 95616
Tel: (530)752-5058, Fax: (530)752-4698

http://www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/vmb/aal/aal.html

Vet/Tech Contact: | B6
Company Name:_ Tufts Cummlngs School of Vet Med - Clinical Pathology Laboratory

Address: 200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01536

Email: clinpath@tufts.edu; cardiovet@tufts.edu

Tel: 508-887-4669 Fax: 508-839-7936
Billing Contact: ! B6 _TAXID:
Email:_: Bé Tel: | B6

Patient Name: | B6 |
Species:_Canine

Owner’s Name:; B6

Sample Type: DPlasma Whole Blood DUrine E‘Food |:|Other:

Test Items: Taurine D Complete Amino Acid DOther:

Taurine Results (nmol/ml) B 6

Plasma: Whole Blood:] Urine: Food:

Reference Ranges (nmol/ml)

Plasma Whole Blood
Normal Range No Known Risk for Normal Range No Known Risk for
Taurine Deficiency Taurine Deficiency
Cat 80-120 >40 300-600 >200
Dog 60-120 >40 200-350 >150

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010905



From: Carey, Lauren </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F0226BD682844FA2B71EA3750D4FCB82-

LAUREN.CARE>

To: Rotstein, David

CcC: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 2/14/2019 3:23:39 PM
Subject: RE: DCM-Lisa Freeman

FYI1, working back through these. EON-374786 is the second dog in the household of EON-362878.

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 8:39 AM

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark
<Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<8arah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah
<Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM-Lisa Freeman

Here is the Freeman Collection

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

1 U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010906



Foster Hospital for Small Animals

r[l m I‘!] | ]-I []E 55 Willard Street
i gidietch % North Grafton, MA 01536

UETHH[}E}E ?I,{Eﬂl[:ﬂ I:E[iljﬂ' (508) 839-5395

AT TWFEE GhirERESTY

All Medical Records
Client: Patient: LBG,
Address: B 6 Breed: Doberman Species: Canine
DOB: E ......... B-G- ....... -E Sex: Female
L ) (Spayed)

Home Phone
Work Phone<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>